



TOPICAL LIGHT INFUSION (TLI)

PROTOCOLS

Table of Contents

TLi - WRINKLE REPAIR	2
TLi - SKIN BRIGHTENING	3
TLi - POST RECOVERY CARE	4
TLI - PEPTIDE PRO NUTRIENT BOOSTING MASK	5
TLi - COLLAGEN RENEWAL BOOSTING MASK	6
TLi - BODY FIRMING GEL TREATMENT	7
TLi - BLEMISH AND OIL CONTROL	8
TLI - REVITALIZING RETINOL MASK	
TLI – HYDRA-FORTIFYING CERAMIDE BOOSTING MASK	10
TLI - HYALURONIC PEPTIDE BOOSTING GEL MASK	11
TLI - PLUMPING HYDRATION BOOSTING GEL MASK	
TLI – EPIDERMAL GROWTH FACTOR (EGF) BOOSTING FIRMING COMPLEX	
TLI - PRO POWER C BOOSTING MASK	14
TLI – RESVERATROL ILLUMINATING BOOSTING COMPLEX	15
TLI - WRINKLE REPAIR SERUM (STEP 1)	17
TLI - WRINKLE REPAIR CREAM (STEP 2)	18
TLI - SKIN BRIGHTENING SERUM (STEP 1)	19
TLI - SKIN BRIGHTENING CREAM (STEP 2)	20
TLi - POST RECOVERY SERUM (STEP 1)	21
TLI - POST RECOVERY CREAM (STEP 2)	
TLI - PEPTIDE PRO NUTRIENT BOOSTING MASK	23
TLI - COLLAGEN RENEWAL BOOSTING MASK	24
TLI – BODY FIRMING TREATMENT GEL	
TLi - BLEMISH AND OIL CONTROL	
TLI - REVITALIZING RETINOL MASK	
TLI - HYDRA-FORTIFYING CERAMIDE BOOSTING MASK	
TLI - HYALURONIC PEPTIDE GEL MASK	29
TLI - PLUMPING HYDRATION GEL MASK	
TLI – EPIDERMAL GROWTH FACTOR (EGF) COMPLEX (STEP 1)	
TLI – EPIDERMAL GROWTH FACTOR (EGF) COMPLEX (STEP 2)	
TLI - PRO POWER C LIQUID ACTIVATOR & VITAMIN C SPHERE (STEP 1)	
TLi - PRO POWER C BOOSTING MASK (Step 2)	
TLI – RESVERATROL ILLUMINATING COMPLEX (STEP 1) SYRINGE	
TLI – RESVERATROL ILLUMINATING COMPLEX (STEP 2) GEL MASK	36

These are cosmetic treatments and are intended for external use only and are not designed to diagnose, treat, cure, or prevent any medical condition.

TLi - WRINKLE REPAIR

This 21-minute Topical Light Infusion® (TLi) Wrinkle Repair program is designed to enhance the visible appearance of aging skin. For an extended experience, the optional addition of Lightwave Red Light Therapy* may increase the total treatment time. This two-step topical infusion features a potent blend of peptides and other advanced ingredients to help improve the appearance of fine lines, reduce the look of sagging, and visibly hydrate the skin. Clients often report skin that looks firmer, smoother, and more refreshed. This program does not include any light therapy benefits.

Note: To activate the Topical Light Infusion * setting on the system, you must first purchase Topical Light Infusion * topicals. Only Topical Light Infusion * topicals can be used with this system. Additionally, take all necessary before pictures of target area prior to starting session number one. If the photos are taken at the conclusion of the treatment, the skin can temporarily appear flushed and red in color.

- 1. Prepare the Skin: It is important to properly prep the skin for Topical Light Infusion. This is done by thoroughly cleansing the skin with the ABI Enzyme Wash. This will ensure all excess oil, make-up, dirt, and debris has been removed. For significantly aged and/or sun damaged skin, additional exfoliation is recommended prior to starting the Topical Light Infusion treatment. Microdermabrasion or ABI's various scrubs and chemical peels are all highly effective in properly preparing the skin.
- *Lightwave LED Light therapy option: Including an LED light therapy session with your Topical Light Infusion® treatment will provide the best possible results. This can be done by completing a standard LIGHTWAVE treatment before completing the Topical Light Infusion® program. If you are limited on time, you can pretreat the skin by turning on the "LW" button at the bottom of your screen prior to starting the TLi program. This will add a RED ONLY LED light session to the beginning of your treatment and increase your treatment time.
- 2. Topical Application: Step 1 of 2, remove cap from Step 1 Wrinkle Repair serum syringe and disperse a small amount onto the tips of your index and fore finger. Apply serum on the skin starting at the forehead and working your way down the face to ensure an even amount is applied. Reapply serum to fingertips as needed. You have been provided with enough serum to cover the face and neck area. Allow serum to penetrate the skin for 30 60 seconds before moving on to step 2.

Next, Step 2 of 2, remove cap from Step 2 Wrinkle Repair cream syringe and disperse a small amount onto the tips of your index and for finger. Apply cream on the skin starting at the forehead and working your way down the face to ensure an even amount is applied.

Precautions: Once both topicals have been applied, shield the patient's eyes by fitting the protective goggles in place. The use of goggles is required to minimize brightness and to avoid any incidental eye exposure.

- 3. Treatment Instructions: Place the LED panel directly over the face and neck area. To maximize the results of the treatment, make sure all six panels are as close to the target area as comfortably possible. Activate the TLi treatment. The LED dome panel will remain lit for 21 minutes. The light is pulsing even though it appears to be constant. Therefore, individuals with epilepsy should be monitored closely.
- 4. Post Care: Finally, at the end of the Topical Light Infusion treatment, remove the LED panel. Next, apply a dime size amount of the ABI Hydrating Recovery Gel to help nourish the skin and dispose of free radicals. Allow the product to penetrate. Then apply a thin layer of ABI Moisturizing Antioxidant to help protect the skin's natural moisture factor. Finally, apply sunscreen to protect the skin from any future UV damage. It is also important to always have the patient increase their water intake by at least 8oz following a treatment.

NUMBER OF SUGGESTED TREATMENTS: An initial eight treatment series is recommended for this protocol over a 4 to 5 week period. The client should receive Topical Light Infusion * treatments two times a week with at least 36 hours between treatment sessions. A follow-up treatment session should occur on week 8-10 which will allow the body's new healthy skin cells to reach the skin's surface and give an accurate reflection of the treatment outcome. Maintenance treatments can prolong the youthful appearance once every 6 to 8 weeks or as needed. The Combination of LIGHTWAVE™ and Topical Light Infusion * are highly recommended for the best possible outcome.

TLi - SKIN BRIGHTENING

This 18-minute Topical Light Infusion® (TLi) Skin Brightening program is designed to help improve the look of uneven skin tone and promote a more radiant complexion. The optional addition of Lightwave Red Light Therapy* may increase the overall treatment time. This two-step topical infusion features a powerful blend of Vitamin C, kojic acid, Nonapeptide-1, and botanical extracts that work together to visibly brighten the skin and reduce the appearance of dark spots and discoloration. Many clients notice a more luminous, refreshed look following treatment. This program does not include any light therapy benefits.

Note: To activate the Topical Light Infusion * setting on the system, you must first purchase Topical Light Infusion * topicals. Only Topical Light Infusion * topicals can be used with this system. Additionally, take all necessary before pictures of target area prior to starting session number one. If the photos are taken at the conclusion of the treatment, the skin can temporarily appear flushed and red in color.

Prepare the Skin: It is important to properly prep the skin for Topical Light Infusion°. This is done by thoroughly cleansing the skin with the ABI Corrective Wash. This will ensure all excess oil, make-up, dirt, and debris has been removed. For significantly aged and/or sun damaged skin, additional exfoliation is recommended prior to starting the Topical Light Infusion ° treatment. Microdermabrasion or ABI's various scrubs and chemical peels are all highly effective in properly preparing the skin.

*Lightwave LED Light therapy option: Including an LED light therapy session with your Topical Light Infusion® treatment will provide the best possible results. This can be done by completing a standard LIGHTWAVE treatment before completing the Topical Light Infusion® program. If you are limited on time, you can pretreat the skin by turning on the "LW" button at the bottom of your screen prior to starting the TLi program. This will add a RED ONLY LED light session to the beginning of your treatment and increase your treatment time.

Treatment Instructions: First remove cap from Step 1 Brightening serum syringe and disperse a small amount onto the tips of your index and fore finger. Apply serum on the skin starting at the forehead and working your way down the face to ensure an even amount is applied. Reapply serum to fingertips as needed. You have been provided with enough serum to cover the face and neck area. Allow serum to penetrate the skin for 1-2 minutes before moving on to step 2.

Next, remove cap from Step 2 Brightening cream syringe and disperse a small amount onto the tips of your index and for finger. Apply cream on the skin starting at the forehead and working your way down the face to ensure an even amount is applied.

Precautions: Once both topicals have been applied, shield the patient's eyes by fitting the protective goggles in place. The use of goggles is required to minimize brightness and to avoid any incidental eye exposure.

Place the LED panel directly over the face and neck area. To maximize the results of the treatment, make sure all six panels are as close to the target area as comfortably possible. Activate the TLi treatment. The LED dome panel will remain lit for 18 minutes. The light is pulsing even though it appears to be constant. Therefore, individuals with epilepsy should be monitored closely.

Post Care: Finally, at the end of the Topical Light Infusion * treatment, remove the LED panel. Next, apply a dime size amount of the ABI Hydrating Recovery Gel to help nourish the skin and dispose of free radicals. Allow the product to penetrate. Then apply a thin layer of ABI Moisturizing Antioxidant to help protect the skin's natural moisture factor. Finally, apply sunscreen to protect the skin from any future UV damage. It is also important to always have the patient increase their water intake by at least 8oz following a treatment.

NUMBER OF SUGGESTED TREATMENTS: An initial eight treatment series is recommended for this protocol over a 4 to 5 week period. The client should receive Topical Light Infusion® treatments two times a week with at least 36 hours between treatment sessions. A follow-up treatment session should occur on week 8-10 which will allow the body's new healthy skin cells to reach the skin's surface and give an accurate reflection of the treatment outcome. Maintenance treatments are as needed. The Combination of LIGHTWAVE™ and Topical Light Infusion® are highly recommended for the best possible outcome.

TLi – POST RECOVERY CARE

This 17-minute Topical Light Infusion® (TLi) Post Recovery program is designed to help soothe and revitalize the appearance of skin following intensive cosmetic treatments. The optional addition of Lightwave Red Light Therapy* may increase the total treatment time. This two-step topical infusion features a blend of Vitamin C, GHK-Copper Peptide, and other nourishing ingredients that help improve the look of hydration, reduce the appearance of redness, and support visibly refreshed skin. This treatment is ideal for enhancing the appearance of skin that may feel dry, stressed, or sensitive after advanced cosmetic procedures.

Note: To activate the Topical Light Infusion * setting on the system, you must first purchase Topical Light Infusion * topicals. Only Topical Light Infusion * topicals can be used with this system. Additionally, take all necessary before pictures of target area prior to starting session number one. If the photos are taken at the conclusion of the treatment, the skin can temporarily appear flushed and red in color.

- 1. Prepare the Skin: It is important to properly prep the skin for Topical Light Infusion*. This is done by thoroughly cleansing the skin with the ABI Corrective Wash. This will ensure all excess oil, make-up, dirt, and debris has been removed. For skin that has undergone significant ablation such as a CO2 laser, it is suggested to wait until at least day 3 before infusing any Topical Light Infusion topicals. However, with micro needling and peels, topicals can be infused the same day. However, topicals should be applied to clean skin so anything on the skin will need to be removed prior to any infusions of topicals.
- *Lightwave LED Light therapy option: Including an LED light therapy session with your Topical Light Infusion® treatment will provide the best possible results. This can be done by completing a standard LIGHTWAVE treatment before completing the Topical Light Infusion® program. If you are limited on time, you can pretreat the skin by turning on the "LW" button at the bottom of your screen prior to starting the TLi program. This will add a RED ONLY LED light session to the beginning of your treatment and increase your treatment time.
- 2. Topical Application: First remove cap from Step 1 Post ablative serum syringe and disperse a small amount onto the tips of your index and fore finger. Gently apply serum on the skin starting at the forehead and working your way down the face to ensure an even amount is applied. Reapply serum to fingertips as needed. You have been provided with enough serum to cover the face and neck

area. Allow serum to penetrate the skin for 1-2 minutes before moving on to step 2. Next, remove cap from Step 2 Post Ablative cream syringe and disperse a small amount onto the tips of your index and for finger. Gently apply cream on the skin starting at the forehead and working your way down the face to ensure an even amount is applied.

Precautions: Once both topicals have been applied, shield the patient's eyes by fitting the protective goggles in place. The use of goggles is required to minimize brightness and to avoid any incidental eye exposure.

- 3. Treatment Instructions: Place the Topical Light Infusion panel directly over the face and neck area. To maximize the results of the treatment, make sure all six panels are as close to the target area as comfortably possible. Activate the TLi treatment. The LED dome panel will remain lit for 17 minutes. The light is pulsing even though it appears to be constant. Therefore, individuals with epilepsy should be monitored closely.
- 4. Post Care: Finally, at the end of the Topical Light Infusion * treatment, remove the LED panel. Next, apply ABI's Post Ablative Treatment Balm for lasered skin or ABI's Hydrating Recovery Gel for less aggressive ablative treatments to help keep the skin protected. It is also important to always have the patient increase their water intake by at least 80z following a treatment.

NUMBER OF SUGGESTED TREATMENTS: An initial 3 to 5 treatment series is recommended for this protocol over a 2-week period. The client should receive Topical Light Infusion ® treatments 2 to 3 times a week with at least 24 hours between treatment sessions. A follow-up treatment session should occur on week 3 which will allow the body's new healthy skin cells to reach the skin's surface. Maintenance treatments are as needed. The Combination of LIGHTWAVE™ and Topical Light Infusion ® are highly recommended for the best possible outcome.

TLI - PEPTIDE PRO NUTRIENT BOOSTING MASK

The Topical Light Infusion® (TLi) Peptide Pro Nutrient Boosting Mask is a 19-minute treatment designed to help refresh and visibly rejuvenate the appearance of tired, dry, or environmentally stressed skin. For an enhanced experience, Lightwave Red Light Therapy* may be added to increase treatment time. This nutrient-rich mask features powerful antioxidants, hydrating ingredients, and advanced peptides like Aldenine® to help visibly smooth the skin, support a healthy-looking glow, and reduce the appearance of early signs of aging. This mask complements the standard Topical Light Infusion anti-aging series and is formulated to help nourish and improve the overall appearance of the skin.

Note: To activate the Topical Light Infusion * setting on the system, you must first purchase Topical Light Infusion * topicals. Only Topical Light Infusion * topicals can be used with this system. Additionally, take all necessary before pictures of target area prior to starting session number one. If the photos are taken at the conclusion of the treatment, the skin can temporarily appear flushed and red in color.

- 1. Prepare the Skin: It is important to properly prep the skin for Topical Light Infusion °. This is done by thoroughly cleansing the skin with the ABI Enzyme Wash. This will ensure all excess oil, make-up, dirt, and debris has been removed. For significantly aged and/or sun damaged skin, additional exfoliation is recommended prior to starting the Topical Light Infusion° treatment. Microdermabrasion or ABI's various scrubs and chemical peels are all highly effective in properly preparing the skin.
- *Lightwave LED Light therapy option: Including an LED light therapy session with your Topical Light Infusion® treatment will provide the best possible results. This can be done by completing a standard LIGHTWAVE treatment before completing the Topical Light Infusion® program. If you are limited on time, you can pretreat the skin by turning on the "LW" button at the bottom of your screen prior to starting the TLi program. This will add a RED ONLY LED light session to the END of your treatment and increase your treatment time.
- 2. Topical Application: Remove cap from Peptide Pro Nutrient Mask syringe before starting. This mask can be applied using your fingers or a mask brush. If you use a mask brush, you will need to empty the syringe into a small container before applying it to the skin. Spread a thin layer on the face starting at the forehead and working your way down. Keep applying additional layers until you have used the entire contents of the pre-dosed syringe. You do not

need to massage the mask into the skin as the light will drive it in.

Precautions: Once the mask has been applied, shield the patient's eyes by fitting the protective goggles in place. The use of goggles is required to minimize brightness and to avoid any incidental eye exposure.

- 3. Treatment Instructions Place the LED panel directly over the face and neck area. To maximize the results of the treatment, make sure all six panels are as close to the target area as comfortably possible. Activate the TLi treatment. The LED dome panel will remain lit for 19 minutes. The light is pulsing even though it appears to be constant. Therefore, individuals with epilepsy should be monitored closely.
- 4. Post Care: After the blue light has shut off, remove the LED panel. Then use a damp sponge or cloth to remove the mask. Next, sweep the face with ABI's Calming Cucumber Mist to balance the pH levels and ensure all traces of the mask have been removed and apply a dime size amount of the ABI's Hydrating Recovery Gel. Allow the product to penetrate. Then apply ABI's Moisturizing Antioxidant to help protect the skin's natural moisture factor. Finally, apply sunscreen to protect the skin from any future UV damage. It is important to always have the patient increase their water intake by at least 80z following a treatment.

NUMBER OF SUGGESTED TREATMENTS: This mask is designed to be used as a standalone single session treatment or in conjunction with our standard Wrinkle Repair Topical Light Infusion series. When using it in a series, it is recommended to start the series with 2 Wrinkle Repair treatments and then insert masks throughout. A mask can be performed once a week or every third session. Please note, you would <u>not</u> do a standard Wrinkle Repair treatment on the same day you perform the mask infusion. This mask is ideal for maintaining skin health and can prolong the youthful appearance. For maintenance, it is recommended once every 4 to 6 weeks or as needed. The Combination of LIGHTWAVE™ and Topical Light Infusion® are highly recommended for the best possible outcome.

TLI - COLLAGEN RENEWAL BOOSTING MASK

The Topical Light Infusion® (TLi) Collagen Renewal Boosting Mask is a 20-minute treatment designed to help visibly improve the appearance of skin firmness and radiance. Lightwave Red Light Therapy* can be added to extend the session time. This concentrated gel mask features Sepitonic® M3, a multi-mineral chrono-energizing complex that helps support the skin's natural vitality and leaves it looking refreshed and energized. Rich in ingredients that help promote a healthy-looking glow, this treatment complements your anti-aging skincare routine and is ideal for those seeking visibly smoother, more radiant skin.

Note: To activate the Topical Light Infusion * setting on the system, you must first purchase Topical Light Infusion * topicals. Only Topical Light Infusion * topicals can be used with this system. Additionally, take all necessary before pictures of target area prior to starting session number one. If the photos are taken at the conclusion of the treatment, the skin can temporarily appear flushed and red in color.

- 1. Prepare the Skin: It is important to properly prep the skin for Topical Light Infusion. This is done by thoroughly cleansing the skin with the ABI Enzyme Wash. This will ensure all excess oil, make-up, dirt, and debris has been removed. For significantly aged and/or sun damaged skin, additional exfoliation is recommended prior to starting the Topical Light Infusion treatment. Microdermabrasion or ABI's various scrubs and chemical peels are all highly effective in properly preparing the skin.
- *Lightwave LED Light therapy option: Including an LED light therapy session with your Topical Light Infusion® treatment will provide the best possible results. This can be done by completing a standard LIGHTWAVE treatment before completing the Topical Light Infusion® program. If you are limited on time, you can pretreat the skin by turning on the "LW" button at the bottom of your screen prior to starting the TLi program. This will add a RED ONLY LED light session to the beginning of your treatment and increase your treatment time.
- 2. Topical Application: Remove cap from Collagen Renewal Firming Mask syringe before starting. This mask can be applied using your fingers or a mask brush. If you use a mask brush, you will need to empty the syringe into a small container before applying it to the skin. Spread a thin layer on the face starting at the forehead and working your way down. Keep applying until you have used the entire contents of the pre-dosed syringe. You do not need to

massage the mask into the skin as the light will drive it in.

Precautions: Once the mask has been applied, shield the patient's eyes by fitting the protective goggles in place. The use of goggles is required to minimize brightness and to avoid any incidental eye exposure.

- 3. TLi Light Step: Place the LED panel directly over the face and neck area. To maximize the results of the treatment, make sure all six panels are as close to the target area as comfortably possible. Activate the TLi treatment. The LED dome panel will remain lit for 20 minutes. The light is pulsing even though it appears to be constant. Therefore, individuals with epilepsy should be monitored closely.
- 4. Post Care: After the blue light has shut off, remove the LED panel. Then use a damp sponge or cloth to remove the mask. Please note that most of the mask will have penetrated the skin so only a film may be left to remove. Next, sweep the face with ABI's Calming Cucumber Mist to balance the pH levels and ensure all traces of the mask have been removed. Apply a dime size amount of the ABI's Hydrating Recovery Gel. Allow the product to penetrate. Then apply ABI's Moisturizing Antioxidant to help protect the skin's natural moisture factor. Finally, apply sunscreen to protect the skin from any future UV damage. It is important to always have the patient increase their water intake by at least 8oz following a treatment.

NUMBER OF SUGGESTED TREATMENTS: This mask is designed to be used as a standalone single session treatment or in conjunction with our standard Wrinkle Repair Light Infusion series. When using it in a series, it is recommended to start the series with 2 Wrinkle Repair treatments and then insert masks throughout. A mask can be performed once a week or every third session. Please note, you would <u>not</u> do a standard Wrinkle Repair treatment on the same day you perform the mask infusion. This mask is ideal for firming and tightening the skin. For maintenance, it is recommended once every 4 to 6 weeks or as needed. The Combination of LIGHTWAVE™ and Topical Light Infusion * are highly recommended for the best possible outcome.

TLi - BODY FIRMING GEL TREATMENT

The Topical Light Infusion® (TLi) Body Firming Gel Treatment is a 20-minute session designed to help visibly smooth and firm the appearance of the skin on various areas of the body. For an enhanced experience, the optional addition of Lightwave Red Light Therapy* may increase the total treatment time. This targeted body treatment features a powerful blend of ingredients known for helping improve the look of skin tone, texture, and elasticity, leaving the skin looking more refined, hydrated, and revitalized.

Note: To activate the Topical Light Infusion * setting on the system, you must first purchase Topical Light Infusion * topicals. Only Topical Light Infusion * topicals can be used with this system. Additionally, take all necessary before pictures of target area prior to starting session number one. If the photos are taken at the conclusion of the treatment, the skin can temporarily appear flushed and red in color.

- 1. Prepare the Skin: It is important to properly prep the skin for Topical Light Infusion °. This is done by thoroughly cleansing the skin with the ABI Enzyme Wash. This will ensure all excess oil, lotion, dirt, and debris has been removed. For improved results, this treatment should be applied only after the target area has been exposed to physical stimulation by a cellulite system such as GX99, Vela Smooth, Endermologie®, etc. or by manual manipulation such as rolling the skin tissue or performing a deep tissue massage. A roller or massage should be applied to the target area for a minimum of 10 minutes in duration to help break up the subcutaneous fat layers and improve circulation.
- *Lightwave LED Light therapy option: Including an LED light therapy session with your Topical Light Infusion® treatment will provide the best possible results. This can be done by completing a standard LIGHTWAVE treatment before completing the Topical Light Infusion® program. If you are limited on time, you can pretreat the skin by turning on the "LW" button at the bottom of your screen prior to starting the TLi program. This will add a RED ONLY LED light session to the beginning of your treatment and increase your treatment time.
- 2. Topical Application: Remove cap from Body Firming Treatment syringe before starting. This gel can be applied using your fingers or a mask brush. If you use a mask brush, you will need to empty the syringe into a small container before

applying it to the skin. Spread a thin layer on the target area. Keep applying additional layers until you have used the entire contents of the pre-dosed syringe. You do not need to massage the gel into the skin as the light will drive it in.

Precautions: Once the gel has been applied, shield the patient's eyes by fitting the protective goggles in place. The eye shields are only necessary if the treatment is near the face and eye area. The use of goggles helps to minimize brightness and to avoid any incidental eye exposure.

- 3. TLi Light Step Place the LED panel directly over the treatment area. To maximize the results of the treatment, make sure all six panels are as close to the target area as comfortably possible. Activate the TLi treatment. The LED dome panel will remain lit for 20 minutes. The light is pulsing even though it appears to be constant. Therefore, individuals with epilepsy should be monitored closely.
- 4. Post Care: After the blue light has shut off, remove the LED panel. Then use a damp sponge or cloth to remove the gel. Please note that most of the gel will have penetrated the skin so only a film may be left to remove. Next, apply ABI's Hydrating Recovery Gel. It is further recommended that the client continue to treat the area by applying ABI's Minimizing Cellulite Cream at home as well. It is also important to always have the patient increase their water intake by at least 8oz following a treatment.

NUMBER OF SUGGESTED TREATMENTS: This gel is designed to be used as maintenance to a cellulite regimen or in a Topical Light Infusion series. When using it in a series, it is recommended to start the series with 2 Body Firming treatments the first week and once a week for 6 to 8 weeks thereafter. This gel is ideal for firming and tightening the skin. For maintenance, it is recommended once every 4 to 6 weeks or as needed. The Combination of LIGHTWAVE™ and Topical Light Infusion * are highly recommended for the best possible outcome.

TLi - BLEMISH AND OIL CONTROL

The Topical Light Infusion® (TLi) Blemish and Oil Mask is a 20-minute treatment designed to help visibly clarify the complexion and promote the appearance of balanced, healthy-looking skin. Lightwave Red Light Therapy* may be added to extend the treatment time. This refreshing gel-based mask features Dermasyr™, a cutting-edge ingredient known for its ability to improve the look of blemish-prone skin and reduce the appearance of redness and uneven tone. Ideal for oily or congested skin, this treatment leaves the skin feeling clean, calm, and refined.

Note: To activate the Topical Light Infusion * setting on the system, you must first purchase Topical Light Infusion * topicals. Only Topical Light Infusion * topicals can be used with this system. Additionally, take all necessary before pictures of target area prior to starting session number one. If the photos are taken at the conclusion of the treatment, the skin can temporarily appear flushed and red in color.

- 1. Prepare the Skin: It is important to properly prep the skin for Topical Light Infusion. This is done by thoroughly cleansing the skin with the ABI Corrective Wash. This will ensure all excess oil, make-up, dirt, and debris has been removed. This mask can be done on the face or on body areas with blemishes as well.
- *Lightwave LED Light therapy option: Including an LED light therapy session with your Topical Light Infusion® treatment will provide the best possible results. This can be done by completing a standard LIGHTWAVE treatment before completing the Topical Light Infusion® program. If you are limited on time, you can pretreat the skin by turning on the "LW" button at the bottom of your screen prior to starting the TLi program. This will add a RED ONLY LED light session to the END of your treatment and increase your treatment time.
- 2. Topical Application: Remove cap from the Blemish and Oil Mask syringe before starting. This mask can be applied using your fingers or a mask brush. If you use a mask brush, you will need to empty the syringe into a small container before applying it to the skin. Spread a thin layer on the face starting at the forehead and working your way down. Keep applying additional layers until you have used the entire contents of the pre-dosed syringe. You do not need to massage the mask into the skin as the light will drive it in.

Precautions: Once the mask has been applied, shield the patient's

- eyes by fitting the protective goggles in place. If the treatment is being performed on the face and or/neck area, the use of goggles is required to minimize brightness and to avoid any incidental eye exposure.
- 3. TLi Light Step: Place the LED panel directly over the face and neck area. To maximize the results of the treatment, make sure all six panels are as close to the target area as comfortably possible. Activate the TLi treatment. The LED dome panel will remain lit for 20 minutes. The light is pulsing even though it appears to be constant. Therefore, individuals with epilepsy should be monitored closely.
- 4. Post Care: After the light has shut off, remove the LED panel. Follow by cleansing the skin again to remove the mask. Please note that most of the mask will have penetrated the skin so only a film may be left to remove. Next, sweep the face with ABI's Corrective Mist to ensure all traces of the mask have been removed. Apply a dime size amount of the ABI's Treatment Gel to any active blemishes. Allow the product to penetrate. Then apply ABI's Oil Free Moisturizer to the entire treatment area to help protect the skin's natural moisture factor. Finally, sunscreen to protect the skin from any future UV damage. It is important to always have the patient increase their water intake by at least 8oz following a treatment.

NUMBER OF SUGGESTED TREATMENTS: This mask is designed to be used as a stand-alone single session treatment or in a series. When using it in a series, it is recommended to start the series with 2 Blemish and Oil treatments within the first week and then once a week for 6 to 8 weeks thereafter. Please note, you would <u>not</u> want to discontinue using the mask until all active pustules have diminished. It is further recommended that the client continue to use the standard ABI acne kit for there at home care while completing a series of treatments. For maintenance, it is recommended once every 4 to 6 weeks or as needed to keep the skin clean and clear. The Combination of LIGHTWAVE™ and Topical Light Infusion * are highly recommended for the best possible outcome.

TLi - REVITALIZING RETINOL MASK

The Topical Light Infusion® (TLi) Revitalizing Retinol Mask is a 20-minute treatment designed to help improve the appearance of uneven skin tone, texture, and visible signs of aging. For a longer session, Lightwave Red Light Therapy* may be added to increase the overall treatment time. This advanced gel mask features a potent dose of encapsulated retinol along with Longevicell®, a cutting-edge ingredient known for its ability to support smoother, brighter, and more youthful-looking skin. Ideal for those seeking to reduce the appearance of fine lines and promote a healthy, radiant complexion.

Note: To activate the Topical Light Infusion * setting on the system, you must first purchase Topical Light Infusion * topicals. Only Topical Light Infusion * topicals can be used with this system. Additionally, take all necessary before pictures of target area prior to starting session number one. If the photos are taken at the conclusion of the treatment, the skin can temporarily appear flushed and red in color.

- 1. Prepare the Skin: It is important to properly prep the skin for Topical Light Infusion. This is done by thoroughly cleansing the skin with the ABI Enzyme Wash. This will ensure all excess oil, make-up, dirt, and debris has been removed. For significantly aged and/or sun damaged skin, additional exfoliation is recommended prior to starting the Topical Light Infusion treatment. Microdermabrasion or ABI's various scrubs and chemical peels are all highly effective in properly preparing the skin.
- *Lightwave LED Light therapy option: Including an LED light therapy session with your Topical Light Infusion® treatment will provide the best possible results. This can be done by completing a standard LIGHTWAVE treatment before completing the Topical Light Infusion® program. If you are limited on time, you can pretreat the skin by turning on the "LW" button at the bottom of your screen prior to starting the TLi program. This will add a RED ONLY LED light session to the beginning of your treatment and increase your treatment time.
- 2. Topical Application: Remove cap from the Revitalizing Retinol Mask syringe before starting. This mask can be applied using your fingers or a mask brush. If you use a mask brush, you will need to empty the syringe into a small container before applying. Spread a thin layer on the face starting at the forehead and working your way down. Keep applying additional layers until you have used the entire contents of the pre-dosed syringe. You do not need to

massage the mask into the skin as the light will drive it in.

Precautions: Once the mask has been applied, shield the patient's eyes by fitting the protective goggles in place. The use of goggles is required to minimize brightness and to avoid any incidental eye exposure.

- 3. TLi Light Step: Place the LED panel directly over the face and neck area. To maximize the results of the treatment, make sure all six panels are as close to the target area as comfortably possible. Activate the TLi treatment. The LED dome panel will remain lit for 20 minutes. The light is pulsing even though it appears to be constant. Therefore, individuals with epilepsy should be monitored closely.
- 4. Post Care: After the blue light has shut off, remove the LED panel. Then use a damp sponge to remove the mask. Please note that most of the mask will have penetrated the skin so only a film may be left to remove. Next, sweep the face with ABI's Calming Cucumber Mist to balance the pH levels and ensure all traces of the mask have been removed. Apply a dime size amount of the ABI's Hydrating Recovery Gel. Allow the product to penetrate. Then apply ABI's Moisturizing Antioxidant to help protect the skin's natural moisture factor. Finally, apply sunscreen to protect the skin from any future UV damage. It is important to always have the patient increase their water intake by at least 8oz following a treatment.

NUMBER OF SUGGESTED TREATMENTS: This mask is used as a stand-alone 1 to 4 session treatment or in conjunction with our standard Wrinkle Repair Topical Light Infusion series. When using it as a stand-alone series, it is recommended not to do this mask more than once a week. If it is used in a series, it is recommended to start the series with 2 Wrinkle Repair treatments and then insert boosting masks throughout. A mask can be performed once a week or every third session. Please note, you would <u>not</u> do a standard Wrinkle Repair treatment on the same day you perform the mask infusion. This mask is ideal for increasing cell turnover and decongesting the skin. For maintenance, it is recommended once every 4 to 6 weeks or as needed. The Combination of LIGHTWAVE™ and Topical Light Infusion ® are highly recommended for the best possible outcome.

TLi – HYDRA-FORTIFYING CERAMIDE BOOSTING MASK

The Topical Light Infusion® (TLi) Hydra-Fortifying Ceramide Mask is a 21-minute cream-based treatment designed to deliver deep hydration and support the appearance of more supple and revitalized skin. If added, Lightwave Red Light Therapy* will increase the total treatment time. This rich and restorative mask features advanced peptides such as SK-Influx®V, SYN®-Tacks, SYN®-Hyca, and SYN®-Coll, which help visibly improve the look of skin texture, tone, and firmness. A blend of nourishing vitamins, antioxidants, and plant-based oils, including avocado oil and green tea extract, helps leave the skin feeling smoother, softer, and deeply moisturized.

Note: To activate the Topical Light Infusion * setting on the system, you must first purchase Topical Light Infusion * topicals. Only Topical Light Infusion * topicals can be used with this system. Additionally, take all necessary before pictures of target area prior to starting session number one. If the photos are taken at the conclusion of the treatment, the skin can temporarily appear flushed and red in color.

- 1. Prepare the Skin: It is important to properly prep the skin for Topical Light Infusion. This is done by thoroughly cleansing the skin with the ABI Enzyme Wash. This will ensure all excess oil, make-up, dirt, and debris has been removed. For significantly aged and/or sun damaged skin additional exfoliation is recommended prior to starting the treatment. Microdermabrasion or ABI's various scrubs and chemical peels are all highly effective in properly preparing the skin.
- *Lightwave LED Light therapy option: Including an LED light therapy session with your Topical Light Infusion® treatment will provide the best possible results. This can be done by completing a standard LIGHTWAVE treatment before completing the Topical Light Infusion® program. If you are limited on time, you can pretreat the skin by turning on the "LW" button at the bottom of your screen prior to starting the TLi program. This will add a RED ONLY LED light session to the beginning of your treatment and increase your treatment time.
- 2. Topical Application: Remove cap from Hydra-Fortifying Ceramide syringe before starting. This mask can be applied using your fingers or a mask brush. If you use a mask brush, you will need to empty the syringe into a small container before applying it to the skin. Spread a thin layer on the face starting at the forehead and working your way down. Keep applying additional layers until you have used the entire contents of the pre-dosed syringe. You do not need to massage the mask into the skin as the light will drive in.

Precautions: Once the mask has been applied, shield the patient's eyes by fitting the protective goggles in place. The use of goggles is required to minimize brightness and to avoid any incidental eye exposure.

- 3. TLi Light Step: Place the LED panel directly over the face and neck area. To maximize the results of the treatment, make sure all six panels are as close to the target area as comfortably possible. Activate the TLi treatment. The LED dome panel will remain lit for 21 minutes. The light is pulsing even though it appears to be constant. Therefore, individuals with epilepsy should be monitored closely.
- 4. Post Care: After the blue light has shut off, remove the LED panel. Then use a damp sponge to remove any remaining excess mask from the skin. Please note that most of the mask will have penetrated the skin so only a light beading may be left to remove. Next, sweep the face with ABI's Calming Cucumber Mist to balance the pH levels and ensure all traces of the mask on the surface of the skin have been removed. Apply a dime size amount of the ABI's Hydrating Recovery Gel. Then apply ABI's Hydrating Soy Cream to help protect the skin's natural moisture factor. Finally, apply sunscreen to protect the skin from any future UV damage. It is important to always have the patient increase their water intake by at least 8oz following a treatment.

NUMBER OF SUGGESTED TREATMENTS: This mask is used as a stand-alone 1 to 4 session treatment or with our standard Wrinkle Repair Topical Light Infusion series. When using it as a stand-alone series, it is recommended not to do this mask more than once a week. If it is used in a series, start the series with 2 Wrinkle Repair treatments and then insert boosting masks throughout.

TLi - HYALURONIC PEPTIDE BOOSTING GEL MASK

The LIGHTWAVE Topical Light Infusion® (TLi) Hyaluronic Peptide Gel Mask is a 15-minute treatment. Adding Lightwave Red Light Therapy* will increase the treatment time. This concentrated gel mask contains a potent blend of hyaluronic acid, marine collagen, peptides, and nourishing vitamins and minerals. In as little as 15 minutes, these ingredients help support the skin's hydration and promote a smoother, firmer and more plump appearance. Many clients notice visible improvement after just one or two treatments.

Note: To activate the Topical Light Infusion® setting on the system, you must first purchase Topical Light Infusion®. Only Topical Light Infusion can be used with this system. Additionally, take all necessary before pictures of target area prior to starting session number one. If the photos are taken at the conclusion of the treatment, the skin can temporarily appear flushed and red in color.

- 1. Prepare the Skin: It is important to properly prep the skin for Topical Light Infusion®. This is done by thoroughly cleansing the skin with the ABI Enzyme Wash. This will ensure all excess oil, make-up, dirt, and debris has been removed. For significantly aged and/or sun damaged skin additional exfoliation is recommended prior to starting the treatment. Microdermabrasion or ABI's various scrubs and chemical peels are all highly effective in properly preparing the skin.
- *Lightwave LED Light therapy option: Including an LED light therapy session with your Topical Light Infusion® treatment will provide the best possible results. This can be done by completing a standard LIGHTWAVE treatment before completing the Topical Light Infusion® program. If you are limited on time, you can pretreat the skin by turning on the "LW" button at the bottom of your screen prior to starting the TLi program. This will add a RED ONLY LED light session to the beginning of your treatment and increase your treatment time.
- 2. Topical Application: This is a single step treatment. First, open the foil packet at the tear notch and remove the gel mask. Gently unfold the topically infused gel mask. Place the mask on the face with the eyes, nose and mouth openings positioned in the appropriate places. To maximize the mask, smooth the gel so that it lays flat on the skin and covers as much area as possible but still allows the client to

feel comfortable. Apply any excess liquid from the Packet to the décolleté area.

Precautions: Once the mask has been applied, shield the patient's eyes by fitting the protective goggles in place. The use of goggles is required to minimize brightness and to avoid any incidental eye exposure.

- 3. TLi Light Step: Place the LED panel directly over the face and neck area. To maximize the results of the treatment, make sure all six panels are completely over the target area and the client is as comfortable possible. Activate the LED system. The LED dome panel will remain lit for 15 minutes. The blue light is pulsing even though it appears to be constant. Therefore, individuals with epilepsy should be monitored closely.
- 4. Post Care: After the blue light has shut off, remove the goggles and LED panel. Then remove the gel mask and discard. Please note that the topicals from the mask will have penetrated the skin so it will not be necessary to rinse anything off the skin. Next, apply sunscreen to protect the skin from any future UV damage. It is important to always have the patient increase their water intake by at least 8oz following a treatment.

NUMBER OF SUGGESTED TREATMENTS: This mask is used as a stand-alone 1 to 4 session treatment or with our standard Wrinkle Repair Topical Light Infusion series. When using it as a stand-alone series, it is recommended not to do this mask more than twice a week. If it is used in a series, start the series with 2 Wrinkle Repair TLi treatments and then insert boosting masks throughout. If it is used in a series, start the series with this mask and follow with 3 Wrinkle Repair TLi treatments and then insert 1 to 2 more boosting gel masks throughout the series. For maintenance, it is recommended to perform a TLi treatment every 4 to 6 weeks or as needed.

TLi - PLUMPING HYDRATION BOOSTING GEL MASK

The LIGHTWAVE Topical Light Infusion® (TLi) Plumping Hydration Gel Mask is a 15-minute treatment. Adding Lightwave Red Light Therapy* will increase the treatment time. This concentrated TLi gel-based mask is infused with a powerful blend of hyaluronic acid, Pentavintin®, Peptan® marine collagen peptide, and nourishing vitamins. In as little as 15 minutes, these ingredients help support the skin's hydration and promote a more luminous, hydrated, and plumper appearance. Many clients notice visible improvements after just one or two treatments.

Note: To activate the Topical Light Infusion® setting on the system, you must first purchase Topical Light Infusion®. Only Topical Light Infusion can be used with this system. Additionally, take all necessary before pictures of target area prior to starting session number one. If the photos are taken at the conclusion of the treatment, the skin can temporarily appear flushed and red in color.

- 1. Prepare the Skin: It is important to properly prep the skin for Topical Light Infusion®. This is done by thoroughly cleansing the skin with the ABI Enzyme Wash. This will ensure all excess oil, make-up, dirt, and debris has been removed. For significantly aged and/or sun damaged skin additional exfoliation is recommended prior to starting the treatment. Microdermabrasion or ABI's various scrubs and chemical peels are all highly effective in properly preparing the skin.
- *Lightwave LED Light therapy option: Including an LED light therapy session with your Topical Light Infusion® treatment will provide the best possible results. This can be done by completing a standard LIGHTWAVE treatment before completing the Topical Light Infusion® program. If you are limited on time, you can pretreat the skin by turning on the "LW" button at the bottom of your screen prior to starting the TLi program. This will add a RED ONLY LED light session to the beginning of your treatment and increase your treatment time.
- 2. Topical Application: This is a single step treatment. First, open the foil packet at the tear notch and remove the gel mask. Gently unfold the topically infused gel mask. Place the mask on the face with the eyes, nose and mouth openings positioned in the appropriate places. To maximize the mask, smooth the gel so that it lays flat on the skin and covers as much area as possible but still allows the client to

feel comfortable. Apply any excess liquid from the Packet to the décolleté area.

Precautions: Once the mask has been applied, shield the patient's eyes by fitting the protective goggles in place. The use of goggles is required to minimize brightness and to avoid any incidental eye exposure.

- 3. TLi Light Step: Place the LED panel directly over the face and neck area. To maximize the results of the treatment, make sure all six panels are completely over the target area and the client is as comfortable possible. Activate TLi treatment. The LED dome panel will remain lit for 15 minutes. The blue light is pulsing even though it appears to be constant. Therefore, individuals with epilepsy should be monitored closely.
- 4. Post Care: After the blue light has shut off, remove the goggles and LED panel. Then remove the gel mask and discard. Please note that the topicals from the mask will have penetrated the skin so it will not be necessary to rinse anything off the skin. Next, Apply a dime size amount of the ABI's Hydrating Recovery Gel. Finally, apply sunscreen to protect the skin from any future UV damage. It is important to always have the patient increase their water intake by at least 8oz following a treatment.

NUMBER OF SUGGESTED TREATMENTS: This mask is used as a stand-alone 1 to 4 session treatment or with our standard Wrinkle Repair Topical Light Infusion series. When using it as a stand-alone series, it is recommended not to do this mask more than twice a week. If it is used in a series, start the series with 2 Wrinkle Repair TLi treatments and then insert boosting masks throughout. If it is used in a series, start the series with this mask and follow with 3 Wrinkle Repair TLi treatments and then insert 1 to 2 more boosting gel masks throughout the series. For maintenance, it is recommended to perform a TLi treatment every 4 to 6 weeks or as needed.

TLi – EPIDERMAL GROWTH FACTOR (EGF) BOOSTING FIRMING COMPLEX

The LIGHTWAVE Topical Light Infusion® (TLi) Epidermal Growth Factor Firming Complex is a two-step treatment lasting 18 minutes. Adding Lightwave Red Light Therapy* will increase the treatment time. This concentrated TLi gelbased complex is formulated to help improve the appearance of skin firmness and promote a more youthful-looking complexion. The ingredients support the look of smoother, revitalized skin.

Note: To activate the Topical Light Infusion® setting on the system, you must first purchase Topical Light Infusion®. Only Topical Light Infusion can be used with this system. Additionally, take all necessary before pictures of target area prior to starting session number one. If the photos are taken at the conclusion of the treatment, the skin can temporarily appear flushed and red in color.

- 1. Prepare the Skin: It is important to properly prep the skin for Topical Light Infusion. This is done by thoroughly cleansing the skin with the ABI Enzyme Wash. This will ensure all excess oil, make-up, dirt, and debris has been removed. For significantly aged and/or sun damaged skin, additional exfoliation is recommended prior to starting the Topical Light Infusion treatment. Microdermabrasion or ABI's various scrubs and chemical peels are all highly effective in properly preparing the skin.
- *Lightwave LED Light therapy option: Including an LED light therapy session with your Topical Light Infusion® treatment will provide the best possible results. This can be done by completing a standard LIGHTWAVE treatment before completing the Topical Light Infusion® program. If you are limited on time, you can pretreat the skin by turning on the "LW" button at the bottom of your screen prior to starting the TLi program. This will add a RED ONLY LED light session to the beginning of your treatment and increase your treatment time.
- 2. Topical Application: Step 1 of 2, remove cap from Step 1 EGF Firming Complex Serum syringe and disperse a small amount onto the tips of your index and fore finger. Apply serum on the skin starting at the forehead and working your way down the face to ensure an even amount is applied. Reapply serum to fingertips as needed. You have been provided with enough serum to cover the face and neck area. Allow serum to penetrate the skin for 30 60 seconds before moving on to step 2.

Next, Step 2 of 2, remove EGF Firming Complex Gel Mask from foil packet. Gently unfold the topically infused gel

mask. Place the mask on the face with the eyes, nose and mouth openings positioned in the appropriate places. To maximize the mask, smooth the gel so that it lays flat on the skin and covers as much area as possible but still allows the client to feel comfortable. Apply any excess liquid from the packet to the décolleté area.

Precautions: Once both serum and mask has been applied, shield the patient's eyes by fitting the protective goggles in place. The use of goggles is required to minimize brightness and to avoid any incidental eye exposure.

- 3. Treatment Instructions Place the LED panel directly over the face and neck area. To maximize the results of the treatment, make sure all six panels are as close to the target area as comfortably possible. Activate the TLi treatment. The LED dome panel will remain lit for 18 minutes. The light is pulsing even though it appears to be constant. Therefore, individuals with epilepsy should be monitored closely.
- 4. Post Care: Finally, at the end of the Topical Light Infusion treatment, remove the LED panel. Next, apply a dime size amount of the ABI's Hydrating Recovery Gel to help nourish the skin and dispose of free radicals. Allow the product to penetrate. Then apply a thin layer of ABI's Moisturizing Antioxidant to help protect the skin's natural moisture factor. Finally, apply sunscreen to protect the skin from any future UV damage. It is also important to always have the patient increase their water intake by at least 8oz following a treatment.

NUMBER OF SUGGESTED TREATMENTS: This mask is used as a stand-alone 1 to 4 session treatment or with our standard Wrinkle Repair Topical Light Infusion series. When using it as a stand-alone series, it is recommended not to do this mask more than twice a week. If it is used in a series, start the series with 2 Wrinkle Repair TLi treatments and then insert boosting masks throughout. If it is used in a series, start the series with this mask and follow with 3 Wrinkle Repair TLi treatments and then insert 1 to 2 more boosting gel masks throughout the series. For maintenance, it is recommended to perform a TLi treatment every 4 to 6 weeks or as needed.

TLi - PRO POWER C BOOSTING MASK

The LIGHTWAVE Topical Light Infusion® (TLi) Only Vitamin C treatment is a two-step process lasting 12 minutes. Adding Lightwave Red Light Therapy* will increase the treatment time. This treatment features a highly concentrated Power Pure™ freeze-dried Vitamin C sphere blended with scientifically developed peptides, Sepitonic™ M3 Active Mineral Complex, and glutathione to help promote a more radiant and even-looking complexion. This innovative skin care approach keeps each topical light infusion treatment fresh and potent until activated for use. The 12-minute treatment helps soothe the skin while delivering ingredients that support a brighter and more youthful appearance.

Note: To activate the Topical Light Infusion® setting on the system, you must first purchase Topical Light Infusion®. Only Topical Light Infusion can be used with this system. Additionally, take all necessary before pictures of target area prior to starting session number one. If the photos are taken at the conclusion of the treatment, the skin can temporarily appear flushed and red in color.

- 1. Prepare the Skin: It is important to properly prep the skin for Topical Light Infusion. This is done by thoroughly cleansing the skin with the ABI's Corrective Wash. This will ensure all excess oil, make-up, dirt, and debris has been removed. For significantly aged and/or sun damaged skin, additional exfoliation is recommended prior to starting the Topical Light Infusion treatment. Microdermabrasion or ABI's various scrubs and chemical peels are all highly effective in properly preparing the skin.
- *Lightwave LED Light therapy option: Including an LED light therapy session with your Topical Light Infusion® treatment will provide the best possible results. This can be done by completing a standard LIGHTWAVE treatment before completing the Topical Light Infusion® program. If you are limited on time, you can pretreat the skin by turning on the "LW" button at the bottom of your screen prior to starting the TLi program. This will add an IR ONLY LED light session to the beginning of your treatment and increase your treatment time.
- 2. Topical Application: Step 1 of 2, remove cap from the Pro Power C Sphere Jar. Crush the Pro Power C ball in the glass jar using the spatula found on the lid. Remove the cap from the Step 1 Liquid Activator syringe and disperse the liquid into the jar containing the crushed sphere. Replace the lid on the jar and shake well. Use the syringe to draw the liquid back out of the jar. Apply the entire liquid to the target treatment area. You have been provided with enough serum to cover the face and neck area. Allow serum to penetrate the skin for 30 60 seconds before moving on to step 2.

Next, Step 2 of 2, remove the Pro Power C Gel Mask from foil packet. Gently unfold the topically infused gel mask.

Remove the paper backing and place the mask on the face with the eyes, nose and mouth openings positioned in the appropriate places. To maximize the mask, smooth the gel so that it lays flat on the skin and covers as much area as possible but still allows the client to feel comfortable. Apply any excess liquid from the packet to the décolleté area.

Precautions: Once both serum and mask has been applied, shield the patient's eyes by fitting the protective goggles in place. The use of goggles is required to minimize brightness and to avoid any incidental eye exposure.

- 3. Treatment Instructions Place the LED panel directly over the face and neck area. To maximize the results of the treatment, make sure all six panels are as close to the target area as comfortably possible. Activate the TLi treatment. The LED dome panel will remain lit with red light for 12 minutes. The light is pulsing even though it appears to be constant. Therefore, individuals with epilepsy should be monitored closely.
- 4. Post Care: Finally, at the end of the Topical Light Infusion treatment, remove the LED panel. Next, apply a dime size amount of the ABI Intense Antioxidant to help nourish the skin and dispose of free radicals. Allow the product to penetrate. Then apply a dime size amount of ABI's Hydrating Recovery Gel and ABI's Moisturizing Antioxidant to help protect the skin's natural moisture factor. Finally, apply sunscreen to protect the skin from any future UV damage. It is also important to always have the patient increase their water intake by at least 8oz following a treatment.

NUMBER OF SUGGESTED TREATMENTS: This mask is used as a stand-alone 1 to 4 session treatment or as a Topical Light Infusion series. When using it as a stand-alone series, it is recommended not to do this mask more than twice a week. If it is used in a series, start the series with this mask and follow with 3 Wrinkle Repair TLi treatments and then insert one to two more boosting gel masks throughout the series. For maintenance, it is recommended to perform a TLi treatment every 4 to 6 weeks or as needed and apply the Pro Platinum C at home daily. The Combination of LIGHTWAVE™ and Topical Light Infusion * are highly recommended for the best possible outcome.

TLI – RESVERATROL ILLUMINATING BOOSTING COMPLEX

The LIGHTWAVE Topical Light Infusion® (TLi) Resveratrol Booster is a two-step process lasting 16 minutes. Adding Lightwave IR Light Therapy* will increase the treatment time and may enhance results. This treatment combines a stable, encapsulated form of resveratrol with the brightening benefits of niacinamide and peptides to help promote a more radiant and even complexion. The 16-minute treatment helps soothe the skin while delivering vitamins, antioxidants, and brightening ingredients to support a visibly refreshed and youthful-looking appearance.

Note: To activate the Topical Light Infusion® setting on the system, you must first purchase Topical Light Infusions®. Only Topical Light Infusion can be used with this system. Additionally, take all necessary before pictures of target area prior to starting session number one. If the photos are taken at the conclusion of the treatment, the skin can temporarily appear flushed and red in color.

1. Prepare the Skin: It is important to properly prep the skin for Topical Light Infusion. This is done by thoroughly cleansing the skin with ABI's Corrective Wash. This will ensure all excess oil, make-up, dirt, and debris has been removed. For significantly aged and/or sun damaged skin, additional exfoliation is recommended prior to starting the Topical Light Infusion treatment. Microdermabrasion or ABI's various scrubs and chemical peels are all highly effective in properly preparing the skin.

*Lightwave LED Light therapy option: Including an LED light therapy session with your Topical Light Infusion® treatment will provide the best possible results. This can be done by completing a standard LIGHTWAVE treatment before completing the Topical Light Infusion® program. If you are limited on time, you can pretreat the skin by turning on the "LW" button at the bottom of your screen prior to starting the TLi program. This will add an IR ONLY LED light session to the beginning of your treatment and increase your treatment time.

2. Topical Application: Step 1 of 2, remove cap from the Step 1 Resveratrol Illuminating Boosting Complex and disperse a small amount onto the tip of your index and fore finger. Apply serum on the skin starting at the forehead and working your way down the face to ensure an even amount is applied. Reapply serum to fingertips as needed. You have been provided with enough serum to cover the face and neck area. Allow serum to penetrate the skin for 30 – 60 seconds before moving on to step 2.

Next, Step 2 of 2, remove the Resveratrol Illuminating Complex Gel Mask from foil packet. Place the mask on the face with the eyes, nose, and mouth openings positioned in

the appropriate places. To maximize the mask, smooth the gel so that it lays flat on the skin and covers as much area as possible, but still allows the client to feel comfortable. Apply any excess liquid from the packet to the décolleté area.

Precautions: Once both the serum and mask have been applied, shield the patient's eyes by fitting the protective goggles in place. The use of goggles is required to minimize brightness and to avoid any incidental eye exposure.

- 3. Treatment Instructions Place the LED panel directly over the face and neck area. To maximize the results of the treatment, make sure all six panels are as close to the target area as comfortably possible. Activate the TLi treatment. The LED dome panel will remain lit with red light for 16 minutes. The light is pulsing even though it appears to be constant. Therefore, individuals with epilepsy should be monitored closely.
- 4. Post Care: Finally, at the end of the Topical Light Infusion treatment, remove the LED panel. Next, apply a dime size amount of the ABI Intense Antioxidant to help nourish the skin and dispose of free radicals. Allow the product to penetrate. Then apply a dime size amount of ABI's Hydrating Recovery Gel and ABI's Moisturizing Antioxidant to help protect the skin's natural moisture factor. Finally, apply sunscreen to protect the skin from any future UV damage. It is also important to always have the patient increase their water intake by at least 8oz following a treatment.

NUMBER OF SUGGESTED TREATMENTS: This mask is used as a stand-alone 1-4 session treatment or as a Topical Light Infusion series. When using it as a stand-alone series, it is recommended not to do this mask more than twice a week. If it is used in a series, start the series with this mask and follow with 3 Wrinkle Repair TLi treatments and then insert one to two more boosting gel masks throughout the series. For maintenance, it is recommended to perform a TLi treatment every 4-6 weeks or as needed and apply the Advanced Brightening Complex at home daily. The Combination of LIGHTWAVE™ and Topical Light Infusion® are highly recommended for the best possible outcome.



TOPICAL LIGHT INFUSION (TLI)

DATA SHEETS

TLi - WRINKLE REPAIR SERUM (STEP 1)

SKIN TYPES	Appropriate for all skin types including sensitive.
DESCRIPTION	Vitamin C and natural brightening and collagen-supporting ingredients have long been appreciated for their positive effects on the appearance of skin. This gentle yet effective serum uses natural ingredients to help improve the look of skin texture and promote a more radiant and healthy complexion. It supports the appearance of even skin tone and helps protect the skin from environmental stressors.
DIRECTIONS	Professional Use - This is a two-step process and should be used in conjunction with the Wrinkle Repair Cream and the LIGHTWAVE System. Please see <i>Topical Light Infusion Wrinkle Repair</i> protocol for complete details.
POWER PURE™ INGREDIENTS	Aminopropyl Ascorbyl Phosphate (C-Mate) - A stable, nonacidic, and penetrating form of Vitamin C that promotes collagen synthesis and wound healing, lightens skin pigmentation, stabilizes free radicals, and protects against UVB. Algae Extract (Seamollient)- A therapeutic blend of Hawaiian sea plants that protects the mitochondria and increases the ATP levels of skin cells, allows for cell turnover, binds moisture, and hydrates the skin. L-Sodium Hyaluronate (Hyaluronic Acid) — Increases moisture retention, enhances elasticity, provides a more hydrated and supple skin texture. Hyaluronic Acid holds more hydration than any other natural substance and has healing properties.
ACTIVE INGREDIENTS	D-Panthenol (Vitamin B5) - Penetrates quickly and effectively into the skin, aiding in tissue repair. Works as an anti-inflammatory agent and helps to minimizes sun damage. Green Tea - Antioxidant with powerful anti-inflammatory properties that reduce free radical damage. It inhibits collagenase and promotes a vasodilatation response. Its anti-inflammatory quality promotes skin regeneration and wound healing. Alpha-Arbutin- Promotes skin lightening, blocks epidermal melanin biosynthesis by inhibiting tyrosinase. Astaxanthin - Anti-inflammatory antioxidant, derived from the carotenoid family. Studies show that it has strong antioxidant activity (10 times higher than beta-carotene), and can be more than 100 times more effective antioxidant than Vitamin E. Ubiquinone (CoQ10)- Co-Enzyme Q10 is a vitamin like antioxidant that helps to boost cellular activity. It helps to fortify the skin's defenses against UV damage, while reducing the appearance of wrinkles, strengthening cell membranes, and providing the skin with new energy. Niacinamide (B3) - Studies have shown that Niacinamide stimulates microcirculation in the dermis, increases ceramide and fatty acid levels in the skin, reduces water loss and increases hydration.
COMPLETE INGREDIENT LISTING	Purified Water, algae extract (Seamollient), Aminopropyl Ascorbyl Phosphate, L-Sodium Hyaluronate (Hyaluronic Acid), D-Panthenol, Glycyrrhizic Acid (Licorice Root), Caffeine, Sorbic Acid, Caprylyl Glycol, Phenoxyethanol, Carboxylic Acid. Globularia Cordifolia Callus Culture Extract, Aloe Barbadensis Leaf Extract, Camelia Sinensis Leaf Extract (Green Tea), Glycerin, Rosa Canina Oil (Rosehip Seed), Dimethyl Sulfone (MSM), Alpha Arbutin, Ubiquinone (CoQ10), Tocopheryl Acetate (Vitamin E), Butyrospermum Parkii (Shea Butter), Rubus Idaeus Oil (Raspberry Seed), Oenothera Biennis Oil (Evening Primrose), Vitis Vinifera Seed Oil (Grapeseed), Tanacetum Annuum Linnaeus Oil (Blue Tansy), Niacinamide (Vitamin B3), Undaria Pinnatifida Cell Culture Extract (Wakame Bioferment), Curcuma Longa Extract (Turmeric), Ginkgo Biloba Leaf Extract (Ginkgo), Silybum Marianum Extract (Milk Thistle), Salvia Officinalis Centella Asiatica Extract (Gotu Kola), Equisetum Arvense Extract (Horsetail), Triethanolamine Acrylates/C10-30 Alkyl Acrylate Crosspolymer, Phenoxyethanol, Ethylhexylglycerin.

TLi - WRINKLE REPAIR CREAM (STEP 2)

SKIN TYPES	Appropriate for all skin types including sensitive.
DESCRIPTION	More than 90 percent of premature skin aging is linked to exposure to environmental factors. We combined eight advanced peptides to help improve the appearance of skin firmness and tone. Matrixyl™ 3000 and SYN®-COLL support the look of smoother skin, while Peptamide™ 6 helps promote a firmer, more toned appearance. Argireline®, Leuphasyl® and SNAP-8 work together to help improve the visible signs of aging. Melanostatine® 5 helps support a brighter, more even complexion, and Aldenine® provides antioxidant benefits to help protect the skin's appearance.
DIRECTIONS	Professional Use- This is a two-step process and should be used in conjunction with the Wrinkle Reapir Serum and the LIGHTWAVE System. Please see <i>Topical Light Infusion Wrinkle Repair</i> protocol for complete details.
POWER PURE™ INGREDIENTS	Peptamide™ 6 - visibly firms skin. SYN®-COLL - improvement in wrinkles. SNAP-8 - wrinkle reduction. Melanostatine®5 – inhibition of melanin synthesis. Leuphasyl® - reduction in wrinkle depth when combined with Argireline.
ACTIVE INGREDIENTS	Wheat Protein - Provides tightening results while naturally aiding the skin in retaining vital moisture. Tocopherol (Vitamin E) - Known as an antioxidant "superstar" due to its incredible healing and repairing properties and provides natural protection from damage caused by the sun. Black Currant Seed Oil - A natural plant oil that promotes healthy skin growth. Also contains GLA (Gamma Linolenic Acid) which is a powerful antioxidant and cell regulator. Rosehip oil - A rich in essential fatty acids, vitamins, and minerals. It has natural antioxidant properties and is slightly astringent. Rosehip oil has been shown to help improve skin elasticity, regenerate skin cells, slow down premature aging, reduce the formation of wrinkles, and reduce scarring. Green Tea - Antioxidant with powerful anti-inflammatory properties that reduce free radical damage. It inhibits collagenase and promotes a vasodilatation response. Its anti-inflammatory quality promotes skin regeneration and wound healing. Squalane - Helps to improves skin elasticity and hydration. Excellent emollient which has antioxidant and immune stimulating properties. Squalane is non-comedogenic. Jojoba Seed Oil - Effective moisturizer and emollient that helps to improve skin elasticity and suppleness. L-Sodium Hyaluronate (Hyaluronic Acid) - Increases moisture retention, enhances elasticity, provides a more hydrated and supple skin texture. Hyaluronic Acid holds more hydration to the skin than any other natural substance.
COMPLETE INGREDIENT LISTING	Purified Water, Glycerin, Caprylic/Capric Triglyceride, Hexapeptide-11, Ceteary Alcohol, Squalane, Cetearyl Olivate, Simmondsia Chinensis (Jojoba) Seed Oil, Coppe Tripeptide-1, Palmitoyl Oligopeptide, Palmitoyl Tetrapeptide-7, Palmitoyl Tripeptide-5 Pentapeptide-18, Acetyl Hexapeptide-8, Acetyl Octapeptide-3, Tripeptide-1 Nonapeptide-1, Sodium Hyaluronate (L), Rosa Canina (Rose Hip) Fruit Oil, Helianthus Annuus (Sunflower) Seed Oil, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Hydrolyzed Wheat Protein Camellia Oleifera (Green Tea) Leaf Extract, Tocopherol (D-alpha), Ribes Nigrum (Blacl Currant) Seed Oil, Glycine Soja (Soybean) Oil, Polysorbate 20, Phenethyl Alcohol Caprylyl Glycol, Butylene Glycol, Gluconolactone, Sorbitan Olivate, Sodium Benzoate Carbomer, Alcohol Denat., Phytic Acid, Xanthan Gum, Potassium Sorbate Phenoxyethanol, Dextran.

TLi - SKIN BRIGHTENING SERUM (STEP 1)

SKIN TYPES Appropriate for mature skin. This unique high concentration blend combines a stable form of kojic acid and Vitamin C to help support a more even and radiant skin tone. The serum gently exfoliates the **DESCRIPTION** skin's surface to promote a smoother, brighter appearance. It also helps improve the look of skin texture and supports a healthy, youthful-looking complexion. Professional Use Only- This is a two-step process and should be used in conjunction **DIRECTIONS** with the Skin Brightening Cream and the LIGHTWAVE System. Please see Topical Light Infusion Skin Brightening protocol for complete details. Magnesium Ascorbyl Phosphate - A stable, water soluble derivative of Vitamin C. This potent antioxidant protects the skin from oxidation including UV rays, improves skin elasticity by stimulating collagen production, inhibits skin cells to produce melanin, lightens and brightens the skin, and acts as an anti-inflammatory agent. **POWER PURE™** Aminopropyl Kojyl Phosphate - A stable form of kojic acid with strong whitening effects **INGREDIENTS** that enhances fibroblast proliferation and increases collagen synthesis. Algae Extract (Seamollient) - A therapeutic blend of Hawaiian sea plants that protects the mitochondria and increases the ATP levels of skin cells, allows for cell turnover, binds moisture, and hydrates the skin. L-Sodium Hyaluronate (Hyaluronic Acid) - Increases moisture retention, enhances elasticity, provides a more hydrated and supple skin texture. Hyaluronic Acid holds more hydration to the skin than any other natural substance and has healing **ACTIVE** properties. **INGREDIENTS** D-Panthenol (Vitamin B5) - Penetrates quickly and effectively into the skin aiding in tissue repair. Also works as an anti-inflammatory agent and helps to minimizes sun damage. Purified Water, Algae Extract (Seamollient), Magnesium Ascorbyl Phosphate, (MAP-COMPLETE water-soluble derivative of vitamin C known as k3-Vita C) aminopropyl kojyl phosphate **INGREDIENT** (stable form of Kojic Acid), L-Sodium Hyaluronate (Hyaluronic Acid), D-Panthenol, Propylene Glycol, Theophylline 7 acetic acid, Methylisothiazolinone, TEA LISTING Triethanolamine.

TLi - SKIN BRIGHTENING CREAM (STEP 2)

SKIN TYPES	Appropriate for mature skin.
DESCRIPTION	This rich cream is formulated with a blend of ingredients including Arbutin, Kojic Acid, Tyrostat™, and Melanosatine®5 to help support a brighter and more radiant complexion. The formula is designed to promote the look of smoother, more refined skin texture for a healthy appearance. A combination of botanical brighteners and L-carnitine helps nourish the skin to support a vibrant and refreshed look.
DIRECTIONS	Professional Use Only- This is a two-step process and should be used in conjunction with the Skin Brightening Serum and the LIGHTWAVE System. Please see <i>Topical Light Infusion Skin Brightening</i> protocol for complete details.
POWER PURE™ INGREDIENTS	Rumex Occidentalis Extract (Tyrostat [™]) - Plant native to Northern Canadian prairies, reduces skin pigmentation by limiting both melanin production and skin reddening. It has also been shown to effectively reduce the appearance of age spots. Nonapeptide-1 (Melanosatine®5) - Biomimetic peptide, reduces hyper-pigmentation by preventing activation of tyrosinase and blocking melanin synthesis. Tyrosinase inhibition reduces the formation of unwanted pigmentation allowing for the control over skin tone and brown spots.
ACTIVE INGREDIENTS	Alpha-Arbutin - Promotes skin lightening, blocks epidermal melanin biosynthesis by inhibiting tyrosinase. Kojic Acid (3%) - Inhibits melanin production by inhibiting tyrosinase, provides gradual and continual skin lightening to relieve skin discolorations. Bellis Perennis (Daisy) Flower Extract - Highly efficient natural skin lightener, influences different pathways involved in melanin formation, decreases endothelin expression, and reduces tyrosinase expression antioxidant. Carnitine (L) - Transporter of fatty acids into mitochondria for energy production, increases skin cell turnover, moisturizing, exfoliator. Morus Alba (Mulberry) Bark Extract - Tyrosinase inhibitor with skin lightening properties, antioxidant, anti-inflammatory. Arctostaphylos Uva Ursi (Bearberry) Leaf Extract - Natural arbutin content for skin lightening properties, anti-bacterial, antioxidant.
COMPLETE INGREDIENT LISTING	Purified Water, Alpha-Arbutin, Butyrospermum Parkii (Shea) Butter, Coconut Alkanes, Caprylic/Capric Triglyceride, Glycerin, Stearic Acid, Kojic Acid, Glyceryl Stearate, Bellis Perennis (Daisy) Flower Extract, Cetearyl Alcohol, Styrene/Acrylates Copolymer, Dimethyl Isosorbide, Carnitine (L), Nonapeptide-1, Retinyl Palmitate, Lactic Acid (L), Rumex Occidentalis Extract, Olea Europaea (Olive) Fruit Oil, Citrus Aurantifola (Lime) Oil, Citrus Aurantium Dulcis (Orange) Peel Oil, Aloe Barbadensis Leaf Juice Powder, Prunus Amygdalus Dulcis (Sweet Almond) Oil, Helianthus Annuus (Sunflower) Seed Oil, Citrus Medica Limonum (Lemon) Peel Oil, Citrus Grandis (Grapefruit) Peel Oil, Tocopherol (D-alpha), Tocotrienols, Elaeis Guineensis (Palm) Oil, Morus Alba (Mulberry) Bark Extract, Arctostaphylos Uva Ursi (Bearberry) Leaf Extract, Polysorbate 60, Cetyl Alcohol, Polysilicone-11, Henethyl Alcohol, Caprylyl Glycol, Xanthan Gum, Sodium Hydroxide, Potassium Sorbate, Trisodium Ethylenediamine Disuccinate, Citric Acid, Dextran.

TLi - POST RECOVERY SERUM (STEP 1)

SKIN TYPES Appropriate for all skin types including sensitive. Vitamin C and its derivatives have long been appreciated for their benefits to the appearance of skin. This gentle yet effective serum uses vitamin C to help improve the DESCRIPTION look of skin texture and support a more radiant, healthy-looking complexion. It helps promote a more even skin tone and supports the skin's natural appearance. Suitable for use on sensitive or compromised skin, this serum provides gentle yet effective care. Professional Use Only- This is a two-step process and should be used in conjunction **DIRECTIONS** with the Post Recovery Cream and the LIGHTWAVE System. Please see Topical Light Infusion Post Ablative protocol for complete details. L-Sodium Hyaluronate (Hyaluronic Acid) - Increases moisture retention, enhances elasticity, provides a more hydrated and supple skin texture. Hyaluronic Acid holds more hydration to the skin than any other natural substance and has healing properties Sepitonic®M3- This multi-mineral, chrono-energizing agent is made up of Magnesium, **POWER PURE™** Zinc, and Copper. These elements help to maintain skin function and stimulate cellular **INGREDIENTS** regeneration while enhancing and brightening skin tone and restoring skin vitality. Magnesium- Encourages protein synthesis and phosphates transfer. Copper- Encourages synthesis of ATP, keratin, and collagen. Zinc- Plays a role in the synthesis of DNA. It helps combat aging by stimulating reversal of the collagen matrix. Bovine Colostrum- Contains an ample amount of growth factors to stimulate skin **ACTIVE** barrier repair and reduce inflammation. In addition, this immune stimulant jump starts **INGREDIENTS** re-epithelialization and boosts collagen synthesis. COMPLETE Purified Water, Sodium Hyaluronate, Magnesium Asparatate, Zinc Gluconate, Copper **INGREDIENT** Gluconate, Bovine Colostrum. LISTING

TLi - POST RECOVERY CREAM (STEP 2)

	ECOVERT CREATIVE (STEP 2)
SKIN TYPES	Appropriate for all skin types including sensitive.
DESCRIPTION	This rich and creamy cream is formulated with nourishing ingredients to help soother and moisturize skin that appears stressed or sensitive. It provides deep hydration to support a smoother, healthier-looking appearance.
DIRECTIONS	Professional Use Only- This is a two-step process and should be used in conjunction with the Post Recovery Serum and the LIGHTWAVE System. Please see <i>Topical Light Infusion Post Ablative</i> protocol for complete details.
POWER PURE™ INGREDIENTS	Aminopropyl Ascorbyl Phosphate - A stable, nonacidic, penetrating form of Vitamin C that promotes collagen synthesis and wound healing, lightens skin pigmentation, stabilizes free radicals, and protects against UVB induced tumor formation in the skin. Copper Tripeptide-1- Assists in tissue repair and provides collagen synthesis. Skin wil be firmer and fine lines less noticeable. Ubiquinone (Co-Enzyme Q10) – A powerful vitamin like antioxidant that helps to boost cellular activity by stimulating ATP production and defend against UV damage. It is found in every cell of the human body. Seamollient (Algae Extract) – A therapeutic blend of Hawaiian sea plants that protects the mitochondria and increases the ATP levels of skin cells, allows for cell turnover, binds moisture, and hydrates the skin.
ACTIVE INGREDIENTS	Sclerocarya Birrea (Marula) Kernel Oil - A potent antioxidant with free radica scavenging properties. It can reduce redness and scarring while also nourishing, moisturizing, and improving skin elasticity. Aloe Barbadensis - Aids in calming and soothing dry and irritated skin. It is a powerful moisturizer with antibiotic and wound healing abilities. It is a natural oxygenator (drawing and holding oxygen to the skin). For this same reason, it is one of the most effective cellular renewal ingredients available for use. Octyl Methoxycinnamate - An organic ester which reduces the appearance of scars while also protecting the skin against UV-B rays from the sun and sun damage. Hydrolyzed Elastin - Aids in the binding of moisture and works on preserving and improving skin elasticity and tightness. Soluble Collagen - Has excellent water retention and anti-wrinkle capacity and enhances the skin's elasticity and tone. It is also effective in supporting the growth of the cells of the skin and helps in healing and preventing premature ageing of the skin. Retinyl Palmitate (Vitamin A) - Increases collagen production, hydration and stimulation of skin cells which encourage repairing of damaged skin. A natural antiaging ingredient responsible for anti-keratinization and improving skin's elasticity. Allantoin - An effective healing agent that helps to promote cellular renewal and it has a soothing and softening effect. Bisabolol - Derived from the Chamomile plant and acts as an anti-inflammatory to soothe irritated skin and accelerate the healing process. D-Panthenol (Vitamin B5) - Penetrates quickly into the skin aiding in tissue repair. Also works as an anti-inflammatory agent and helps to minimizes sun damage.
COMPLETE INGREDIENT LISTING	Purified Water, Sclerocarya Birrea (Marula) Kernel Oil, Aminopropyl Ascorby Phosphate (C-Mate), Aloe Barbadensis, Tergitol, Algae Extract (Seamollient), Propylene Glycol, Octyl methoxycinnamate, Hydrolyzed Elastin, Soluble Collagen, Octyl Salicylate Tocopheryl Acetate (Vitamin E), Retinyl Palmitate (Vitamin A), Carbomer, Coppet tripeptide-1, Theophylline, Allantoin, D-Panthenol (Vitamin B-5), Dimethicono Cysteine, Magnesium Sulfate, Potassium Chloride, Bisabolol, Calcium Chloride Ubiquinone (co-Q10), Methylisothiazolinone.

TLi - PEPTIDE PRO NUTRIENT BOOSTING MASK

	Appropriate for most skin types. Do not use if your client has a sensitivity to glycerin. If the
SKIN TYPES	client shows signs of redness, remove mask with warm water.
DESCRIPTION	This peptide nutrient mask helps boost the skin's hydration levels while delivering antioxidants and ingredients that soothe the skin. It supports the appearance of a healthy, glowing complexion. The mask also contains Aldenine®, a peptide that helps promote the look of elasticity and firmness.
DIRECTIONS	Professional Use- This is a single step process and the entire air-tight syringe should be used before undergoing the LIGHTWAVE infusion treatment. Please see <i>Topical Light Infusion Peptide Pro Nutrient Mask</i> protocol for complete details.
	Arginine HCL - An amino acid derived nitric oxide used to promote vasodilation and increase blood flow as well as nutrient delivery (vitamin C, vitamin E and B3) and skin repair.
POWER PURE™ INGREDIENTS	Aldenine® (Tripeptide-1, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Hydrolyzed Wheat Protein)- Protects the skin from Photodamage and DNA damage, as well as neutralizes noxious pollution stressors, 4-hydroxy-2-nonenal (HNE), reactive oxygen species (ROS) and (RCS) reactive carbonyl species. It essentially acts as a cellular detoxifier and stimulates collagen. Pheohydrane® (Hydrolyzed Algin, Algae Extract) — Derived from a marine source, these
	algae boosts skin's ability to retain moisture. It immediately binds water to the stratum corneum and helps with the construction of the NMF.
	Epigallocatechin Gallate (ECGC) - EGCG protects against oxidative free-radical DNA damage, and the effects of ionizing radiation and ultraviolet radiation. It inhibits lipid peroxidation and helps prevent skin from wrinkling and aging.
ACTIVE INGREDIENTS	Aloe Barbadensis - Aids in calming and soothing dry and irritated skin. It is a powerful moisturizer with antibiotic and wound healing abilities. It is a natural oxygenator (drawing and holding oxygen to the skin). For this same reason, it is one of the most effective cellular renewal ingredients available for use. Ascorbyl Palmitate - A fat-soluble form of vitamin C. It can be stored in cell membranes until it is required by the body. It manufactures collagen and is an effective free radical-scavenging antioxidant which promotes skin health and vitality. Niacinamide (B3) - Studies have shown that Niacinamide stimulates microcirculation in the dermis, increases ceramide and fatty acid levels in the skin, reduces water loss and increases hydration. Honeysuckle Extract - Soothes, softens, and calms the skin. Anti-bacterial, anti-inflammatory, and cleanses and purifies. Tocopherol (Vitamin E) - Known as an antioxidant "superstar" due to its incredible healing and repairing properties and provides natural protection from damage caused by the sun.
COMPLETE INGREDIENT LISTING	Purified Water, Glycerin, Arginine HCL, Caprylic/Capric Triglyceride, Polyglyceryl-4 Caprate, Niacinamide, Camellia Sinensis (Green Tea) Leaf Extract, Epigallocatechin Gallate, Chlorella Vulgaris (Algae) Extract, Hydrolyzed Algin, Tripeptide-1, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Hydrolyzed Wheat Protein, Glycine Soja Oil, Tocopheryl Acetate, Ascorbyl Palmitate (L), Aloe Barbadensis Leaf Juice Powder, Lonicera Caprifolium (Honeysuckle) Flower Extract, Commiphora Myrrha Oil, Lonicera Japonica (Honeysuckle) Flower Extract, Citrus Aurantifola (Lime) Peel Extract, Limonene, Xanthan Gum, Carbomer, Potassium Sorbate, Phytic Acid, Citral, Alcohol Denat.

TLi - COLLAGEN RENEWAL BOOSTING MASK

SKIN TYPES	Appropriate for all skin types including sensitive.
DESCRIPTION	Our Collagen Cellular Renewal Mask is ideal for tired, dull, and dehydrated skin. This concentrated formula features Sepitonic M3, a multi-mineral chrono-energizer composed of Magnesium, Zinc, and Copper. This ingredient helps support the skin's appearance by promoting a smoother, softer, and more radiant complexion. Noticeable improvements in skin texture and hydration are often seen after 1 to 2 treatments.
DIRECTIONS	Professional Use- This is a single step process and the entire air-tight syringe should be used to evenly coat the treatment area before undergoing the LIGHTWAVE infusion treatment. Please see <i>Topical Light Infusion Cellular Renewal Collagen Mask</i> protocol for complete details.
POWER PURE™ INGREDIENTS	 Sepitonic®M3- Made up of Magnesium, Zinc and Copper. These elements help to maintain skin function and stimulate cellular regeneration while enhancing and brightening skin tone and restoring skin vitality. Magnesium- encourages protein synthesis and phosphates transfer. Copper- encourages synthesis of ATP, keratin, and collagen. Zinc- plays a role in the synthesis of DNA. It helps combat aging by stimulating reversal of the collagen matrix. Magnesium Ascorbyl Phosphate - A stable, water soluble derivative of Vitamin C. This potent antioxidant protects the skin from oxidation including UV rays, improves skin elasticity by stimulating collagen production, inhibits skin cells to produce melanin, lightens and brightens the skin, and acts as an anti-inflammatory agent.
ACTIVE INGREDIENTS	L-Taurine - A powerful antioxidant that revitalizes and energizes skin cells while providing protection against oxidative damage. Vitamin B Complex (Yeast Extract) - A plant derived ingredient which provides intense moisture to dry, chapped skin while restoring elasticity and reducing fine lines. Phytic Acid - A naturally derived plant extract that has keratolytic properties to aid in cell turnover. It inhibits the tyrosinase process and acts as a melanin formation blocker while providing protection against free radicals. Tetrahexyldecyl Ascorbate - A very stable, oil-soluble form of vitamin C. It can mitigate the damaging effects of UV exposure and stimulate healthy collagen production. It clarifies and brightens the skin by inhibiting the production of pigment for a more even skin tone. It also helps protect the vitamin C component from rapid oxidation. Docosahexaenoic Acid - A fatty acid that helps supplement the skin's intercellular matrix and protect the skin cells from losing water. It is considered a natural moisturizing factor. Phosphatidylcholine - An active ingredient in lecithin. Every cell membrane in the body requires phosphatidylcholine (PC). PC is considered a great water-binding agent. Ferulic Acid- Scavenges free radicals and protects cells from environmental damage including UVB-induced erythema. Ascorbyl Palmitate - A fat-soluble form of ascorbic acid, or vitamin C. This form of Vitamin C can be stored in cell membranes until it is required by the body. It manufactures collagen and is an effective free radical-scavenging antioxidant which promotes healthy skin. Dimethyl MEA - A cell communicating ingredient that helps protect the cell membrane, has an anti-inflammatory effect, and increases skin firmness.
COMPLETE INGREDIENT LISTING	Purified Water, Taurine, Yeast Extract, Copper Gluconate, Phytic Acid, Tetrahexyadecyl Ascorbate, Docosahexaenoic Acid (DHA), Sesamum Indicum (Sesame) Seed oil, Phosphatidylcholine, Ferulic Acid, Acetyl Carnitine HCL, Ascorbyl Palmitate, Magnesium Ascorbyl Phosphate, Magnesium Aspartate, Zinc Gluconate, Dimethyl MEA (DMAE), Benzyl Alcohol, Carbomer.

TLi – BODY FIRMING TREATMENT GEL

TEI DODI	FIRMING TREATMENT GEE
SKIN TYPES	Appropriate for all skin types including sensitive.
DESCRIPTION	Reducing the appearance of dimply, bumpy skin is often best approached through a multistep skincare routine. Our Topical Light Infusion process delivers potent ingredients that help improve the look of circulation and support the appearance of firmer, smoother, and more toned skin. This treatment nourishes and revitalizes the skin's surface to promote a healthier-looking texture. With consistent use, the skin may appear more even and refined over time.
DIRECTIONS	Professional Use- This is a single step process and the entire air-tight syringe should be used to evenly coat the target area before undergoing the LIGHTWAVE infusion treatment. For best results, this treatment should be applied only after the target area has been exposed to physical stimulation by a cellulite system such as GX99, Vela Smooth, etc., or by manual manipulation such as rolling the skin tissue or performing a deep tissue massage. Please see <i>Topical Light Infusion Body Firming Treatment</i> protocol for complete details.
POWER PURE™ INGREDIENTS	Palmitoyl Tripeptide-1 - A naturally occurring copper peptide complex made up of three amino acids. This powerful peptide acts as messengers of cutaneous restructuring and repair, and works synergistically to significantly improve skin laxity, and increase skin density and thickness. It protects the skin from DNA damage, as well as carbon and pollution stressors such as (RCS) reactive carbonyl species. It acts as a cellular detoxifier and stimulates the production of collagen III up to 300%, while stimulating dermal keratinocyte proliferation.
ACTIVE INGREDIENTS	L-Arginine (amino acid)- Induces vasodilation and strengthens fiber bonds. Lecithin- Rebuilds cell walls and decreases waste in the body. Caffeine and L-Carnitine - Increases circulation and vasodilation, removes toxins, fat, and excess fluid, and coverts stored fat into energy. Niacinamide (B3) - An antioxidant that stimulates microcirculation in the dermis, increases ceramide and fatty acid levels in the skin, reduces water loss, and increases hydration. Camellia Sinensis (Green Tea) Leaf Extract - This anti-inflammatory extract contains polyphenols which offer potent antioxidant activity through the scavenging of free radicals. Aloe Vera- Aids in calming and soothing dry and irritated skin. Aloe Vera is a powerful moisturizer with antibiotic and wound healing abilities. It has remarkable healing abilities because it is a natural oxygenator (drawing and holding oxygen to the skin). Ascorbyl Palmitate (L) - Non-acidic, stable Vitamin C, but without the irritation of Lascorbic acid. Significantly reduces erythema or redness. Tocopherol (Vitamin E) - Known as an antioxidant "superstar" due to its incredible healing and repairing properties and provides natural protection from sun damage. Soybean Oil - A potent antioxidant and anti-inflammatory agent that is rich in Vitamin E and helps to improve skin clarity and promote collagen synthesis. Arginine HCL - A special form of arginine that has been shown to cause significant increase in blood flow and nutrient delivery.
COMPLETE INGREDIENT LISTING	Purified Water, L-Arginine, Palmitoyl Tripeptide-1, Phytic Acid, Lecithin, Tetrahexyldecyl Ascorbate, Acetyl-carnosine, caffeine, L-Carnitine, Carnosine, Algae Extract, Dimethyl MEA (DMAE), Copper Gluconate, Magnesium Aspartate, Zinc gluconate, Carbomer, Benzyl Alcohol, sodium Hyaluronate, Disodium EDTA.

TLi - BLEMISH AND OIL CONTROL

SKIN TYPES	Appropriate for all skin types including sensitive.
DESCRIPTION	Our Blemish Control Mask is ideal for congested and oily skin. This potent formula features several Power Pure ingredients that help soothe the skin, clarify the complexion, and reduce the appearance of blemishes. It supports a balanced and refreshed look for healthier-looking skin.
DIRECTIONS	Professional Use- This is a single step process and the entire air-tight syringe should be used to evenly coat the treatment area before undergoing the LIGHTWAVE infusion treatment. Please see <i>Topical Light Infusion Blemish Control Mask</i> protocol for complete details.
POWER PURE™ INGREDIENTS	Dermasyr™ (Maltodextrin, Syringa vulgaris leaf cell culture extract) - Helps reduce skin blemishes and inflammatory hyper-pigmentation, controls skin redness. BioFense Probiotics (Lactobacillus Ferment)- A fermented probiotic that normalizes skin flora and reduces bacteria. BioFense has been shown to reduce the size of acne lesions and erythema faster and more effectively than salicylic acid. AberMat (water, planktonic exopolysaccharide 5, phenoxyethanol) - Absorbs excess sebum on the skin's surface without dehydrating or harming the epidermis. Provides a mattifying effect on the skin for up to hours after the treatment. Seanamin SU (algae extract, sorbitol)- A red and brown marine complex of whole and natural macro-algae. Seanamin SU hydrates and moisturizes the skin while boosting elasticity and improving skin tone and texture.
ACTIVE INGREDIENTS	Sea Buckthorn Berry Oil - This natural antioxidant contains a high content of nutrients essential for metabolism and regeneration of skin cells. Sea Buckthorn oil has essential fatty acids to help reverse damaging effects of sun radiation and minimize long term effects of sun exposure and promote natural skin restorative processes. This unique oil provides long term anti-inflammatory and restorative benefits and is great for all skin types. Pearl Extract (Water, Glycerin, Pearl Powder, Maris Sal) - A unique combination of natural marine minerals that provide anti-inflammatory and anti-bacterial benefits. Pearl Extract stimulates and invigorates the skin while detoxifying congested tissue. Salicylic Acid (1%) - A lipid and oil soluble beta hydroxy acid that is an exceedingly efficient keratolytic agent that gently exfoliates by dissolving the top layer of the corneum cells while also clearing skin impactions and helping to reduce oil content. It is a natural anti-bacterial and anti-microbial agent that has the unique ability to exfoliate inside the clogged pore as well as outside, making this an ideal acne fighting ingredient. Aloe Barbadensis - Aids in calming and soothing dry and irritated skin. Aloe Vera is a powerful moisturizer with antibiotic and wound healing abilities. It has remarkable healing abilities because it is a natural oxygenator (drawing and holding oxygen to the skin). Honeysuckle Extract - Soothes, softens, and calms the skin. Anti-bacterial, anti-inflammatory, and cleanses and purifies.
COMPLETE INGREDIENT LISTING	Purified Water, Glycerin, Lactobacillus Ferment, Pullulan, Menthyl Lactate (L), Salicylic Acid, Algae Extract, Alcohol Denat., Syringa Vulgaris (Lilac) Leaf Cell Culture Extract, Hippophae Rhamnoides (Sea Buckthorn) Extract, Hydrolyzed Collagen, Sea Salt, Pearl Powder, Glycyrrhiza Inflata Root Extract, Aloe Barbadensis Leaf Juice Powder, Saccharide Isomerate, Lavandula Angustifolia (Lavender) Oil, Santalum Austrocaledonicum (Sandalwood) Wood Oil, Jasminum Officinale (Jasmine) Oil, Cananga Odorata (Ylang Ylang) Flower Oil, Chondrus Crispus (Carrageenan), Sorbitol, Mannitol, Sodium Chloride, Citrus Aurantium Dulcis (Orange) Peel Oil, Calcium Gluconate, Caprylyl Glycol, Lonicera Japonica (Honeysuckle) Flower Extract, Sodium Hydroxide, Lonicera Caprifolium (Honeysuckle) Flower Extract, Carbomer, Glucosamine HCl, Hydrolyzed Actin, Xanthan Gum, Sodium Glucuronate, Phytic Acid, Phenoxyethanol, Potassium Sorbate.

TLi - REVITALIZING RETINOL MASK

SKIN TYPES

Appropriate for most skin types. Do not use if your client has a sensitivity to vitamin A. If the client shows signs of redness, remove mask with warm water. **Avoid sun exposure for up to 72 hours following the mask.**

DESCRIPTION

This invigorating retinol mask helps improve the look of dull, tired skin by delivering vitamin A to support a smoother, more radiant complexion. The mask promotes the appearance of refined skin texture and enhanced tone. With regular use, the skin may appear more luminous and refreshed. Its gentle formula works to nourish the skin, leaving it feeling soft and revitalized after each treatment.

DIRECTIONS

Professional Use- This is a single step process and the entire air-tight syringe should be used to evenly coat the treatment area before undergoing the LIGHTWAVE infusion treatment. Please see *Topical Light Infusion Retinol Revitalizing Mask* protocol for complete details.

POWER PURE™ INGREDIENTS

Longevicell® (Water, Hydrolyzed Myrtus communis leaf extract) - This superstar ingredient, derived from myrtle (a Mediterranean shrub rich in oligogalacturonans), works as an effective cell communicator and regenerator to inhibit collagen glycation and limit the appearance of aging. Longevicell® stimulates the protein that increases cell longevity and prevents dermal tissue from becoming rigid, by blocking protein glycation and improving cellular communication.

Adaptonyl® (Water, Withania somnifera Indian Ginseng root extract) - A powerful antioxidant and collagen protector. This well-known cellular energizer regenerates cells stressed by external conditions and inhibits MMP activity. Adaptonyl® repairs and reinforces the skin barrier function and contributes to overall cutaneous homeostasis.

ACTIVE INGREDIENTS

Retinol (Encapsulated) – This stable form of retinol helps reduce the appearance of wrinkles and restore the look of UV damaged skin. It improves the appearance of skin elasticity the decreases the appearance of wrinkles through a time released encapsulation process which improves results by protecting the retinol from oxidation.

Witch Hazel- Effective astringent known to sooth inflamed damaged skin. Witch hazel helps prevent peeling and flaking associated with excess exfoliation and sun exposure. Its anti-inflammatory properties also exhibit active oxygen-scavenging effects to protect against free radical damage.

COMPLETE INGREDIENT LISTING

Purified Water, Hamamelis Virginiana (Witch Hazel Water), Retinol, Glycerin, Cyclodextrin, Myrtus Communis (Myrtle) Extract, Withania Somnifera (Indian Ginseng) Root Extract, Gluconolactone, Xanthan Gum, Carbomer, Alcohol, Sodium Hydroxide, Sodium Benzoate.

TLi - HYDRA-FORTIFYING CERAMIDE BOOSTING MASK

SKIN TYPES	Appropriate for all skin types including sensitive.
DESCRIPTION	Our Hydra-Fortifying Ceramide Mask is a single-step cream-based treatment designed to deeply hydrate and nourish dry, brittle, or lifeless skin. This rich formula delivers a blend of ceramides and skin-strengthening peptides to help support the skin's natural moisture barrier and promote a smoother, more radiant appearance. Ideal for sensitive skin, it helps improve the look of skin tone and firmness while leaving the skin feeling soft and refreshed. Regular use can help maintain a healthy-looking complexion and enhance overall skin comfort.
DIRECTIONS	Professional Use- This is a single step process. The entire air-tight syringe should be used to evenly coat the treatment area before undergoing the LIGHTWAVE infusion treatment. Please see <i>Topical Light Infusion Hydra-Fortifying Ceramide Mask</i> protocol for complete details.
POWER PURE™ INGREDIENTS	SK-Influx®V - A skin-identical lipid concentrate designed to significantly restore the protective barrier function of the skin enhance delivery and exchange of skin lipids resulting in skin moisturization and protection. Lactomide- Uses a combination of encapsulated ceramide-3 and milk lipids to instantly replenish ceramides and stimulate the synthesis of ceramides to strengthen barrier function. SYN®-Tacks - A powerful peptide combination designed to increase elasticity, firmness, and skin suppleness by boosting the function of the Dermal-Epidermal Junction (DEJ). Strong structural integrity, epidermal nourishment and cellular communication is key to healthy, firm skin.
ACTIVE INGREDIENTS	SYN®-Hycan - A tripeptide that helps fight the signs of visible aging by boosting the skin's own production of connective tissue proteins (hyaluronan & proteoglycans) and protecting the skin's own collagen from breaking down. It also increases the expression of decorin and lumican – two important proteoglycans that support the formation of new collagen fibrils, resulting in firmer, stronger skin. SYN®- Coll- A peptide designed to activate tissue growth factor (TGF-beta) and stimulate the skin's natural mechanism to significantly boost collagen production while inhibiting collagen degrading MMPs enzymes resulting in a visible smoothing and wrinkle-reduction effect. Retinyl Palmitate (Vitamin A) - Increases collagen production, hydration and stimulation of skin cells which encourage repairing of damaged skin. A natural anti-aging ingredient responsible for anti-keratinization and improving skin's elasticity. Green Tea- Antioxidant with powerful anti-inflammatory properties that reduce free radical damage. It inhibits collagenase and promotes a vasodilatation response. Its anti-inflammatory quality promotes skin regeneration and wound healing. Ascorbyl Palmitate - A fat-soluble form of ascorbic acid. This form of Vitamin C can be stored in cell membranes until it is needed by the body. It manufactures collagen and is an effective free radical-scavenging antioxidant which promotes skin health and vitality.
COMPLETE INGREDIENT LISTING	Aloe, Rose Distillate, Jojoba Seed Oil, Glycerin, Avocado Oil, Ceramide 3, Emulsifying Wax NF, Ceramide 6 II, Ceramide 1, Phytosphingosine, Palm Kernel Oil, Purified Water, D-alpha Tocopherol, Milk Lipids, Palmitoyl Tripeptide-5, Palmitoyl Dipeptide-5 Diaminobutyloyl Hydroxythreonine, Palmitoyl Dipeptide-6 Diaminohydroxybutyrate, Tetradecyl Aminobutyroylvalylaminobutyric Urea Trifluoroacetate (Syn-Hycan Peptide), Retinol Palmitate, Green Tea Leaf Extract, Rosehip Seed Oil, Ascorbyl Palmitate, D-Panthenol, Allantoin, Cholesterol, Sodium Lauroyl Lactylate, Black Willow Bark Extract, Carrot Seed Oil, Rosemary Oleoresin, Neem Oil, Wheat Germ Oil, Phenoxyethanol, Xanthan Gum, Carbomer, Tetrasodium EDTA, Citric Acid.

TLi - HYALURONIC PEPTIDE GEL MASK

SKIN TYPES	Appropriate for all skin types including sensitive.
DESCRIPTION	This mask is infused with a powerful blend of hyaluronic acid, marine collagen, peptides, and nourishing vitamins and minerals. In as little as 15 minutes, these clinical-strength ingredients help restore hydration, support microcirculation, and soothe the skin. After one to two treatments, the skin typically appears smoother, firmer, and more plump.
DIRECTIONS	Professional Use- This is a single step process. Open the packet and gently unfold the topically infused gel mask. Place on the face with the eyes, nose and mouth openings positioned in the appropriate places. To maximize the mask, smooth the gel so that it lays flat on the skin and covers as much area as possible but still allows the client to feel comfortable. Apply any excess liquid from the packet to the décolleté area. Once the mask is in place, please see <i>Topical Light Infusion Hyaluronic Hydrating Peptide Mask</i> protocol for complete infusion details.
POWER PURE™ INGREDIENTS	Medical Grade Hyaluronic Acid - Increases moisture retention, providing a more hydrated and supple skin texture. Hyaluronic Acid holds more hydration to the skin than any other natural substance. Peptan® SR Marine (Hydrolyzed Collagen Peptide)- Boosts fibroblast renewal and stimulates the synthesis of collagen molecules within the dermis, thus preserving its structural organization. It also protects against free radicals, limiting damaging effects. Argireline® (Acetyl Hexapeptide-8)- An amino-peptide that blocks transmitter signals from facial muscles to the skin, keeping the skin relaxed and smooth.
ACTIVE INGREDIENTS	Green Tea - Antioxidant with powerful anti-inflammatory properties that reduce free radical damage. It inhibits collagenase and promotes a vasodilatation response. Its anti-inflammatory quality promotes skin regeneration and wound healing. Sepitonic®M3- This multi-mineral chrono-energizing agent is made up of Magnesium, Zinc and Copper. These elements help to maintain skin function and stimulate cellular regeneration while enhancing and brightening skin tone and restoring skin vitality. • Magnesium- encourages protein synthesis and phosphates transfer. • Copper- encourages synthesis of ATP, keratin, and collagen. • Zinc- plays a role in the synthesis of DNA. It helps combat aging by stimulating reversal of the collagen matrix. Pheohydrane® (Hydrolyzed Algin, Algae Extract, Sea Water) — Derived from a marine source, this alga blend rapidly improves hydration in the superficial epidermis and boosts skin's ability to retain moisture. It immediately binds water to the stratum corneum and helps to increase the NMF and then increases it in the whole epidermis. Magnesium Ascorbyl Phosphate (Vitamin C) - A stable, water soluble derivative of Vitamin C. This potent antioxidant protects the skin from oxidation including UV rays, improves skin elasticity by stimulating collagen production, inhibits skin cells to produce melanin, lightens and brightens the skin, and acts as an anti-inflammatory. Tocopherol (Vitamin E) - Known as an antioxidant "superstar" due to its incredible healing and repairing properties and provides natural protection from damage caused by the sun.
COMPLETE INGREDIENT LISTING	Purified Water, Seaweed Extract, Peptan® SR Marine (Hydrolyzed Collagen Peptide), Hyaluronic Acid, Argireline® (Acetyl Hexapeptide-8), Camellia Sinensis (Green Tea) Leaf Extract, Aloe Barbadensis Leaf Juice Powder, Magnesium Ascorbyl Phosphate (Vitamin C), Tocopherol (D-alpha), Magnesium Aspartate, Zinc Gluconate, Copper Gluconate, Chlorella Vulgaris (Algae) Extract, Hydrolyzed Algin, Sea Water.

TLi - PLUMPING HYDRATION GEL MASK **SKIN TYPES** Appropriate for all skin types including sensitive. This mask contains a potent combination of medical-grade hyaluronic acid and Pentavitin®, known for their skin-strengthening and hydrating properties. In as little as 15 minutes, these clinical-strength ingredients help deliver hydration and support the skin's natural **DESCRIPTION** moisture balance. With continued use, the skin looks refreshed and revitalized, revealing a more luminous, hydrated, and plumper appearance. This nourishing treatment provides a comforting experience while promoting a healthier-looking complexion. Professional Use - This is a single step process. Open the packet and gently unfold the topically infused gel mask. Place on the face with the eyes, nose and mouth openings positioned in the appropriate places. To maximize the mask, smooth the gel so that it lays **DIRECTIONS** flat on the skin and covers as much area as possible but still allows the client to feel comfortable. Apply any excess liquid from the packet to the décolleté area. Once the mask is in place, please see Topical Light Infusion Plumping Hydration Gel Mask protocol for complete infusion details. Medical Grade Hyaluronic Acid - Increases moisture retention, providing a more hydrated and supple skin texture. Hyaluronic Acid holds more hydration to the skin than any other POWER PURE™ natural substance. **INGREDIENTS** Pentavintin® - Provides instant deep hydration lasting for 72 hours. Strengthens skin barrier and stimulates key genes for skin barrier improvement. Peptan® SR Marine (Hydrolyzed Collagen Peptide) - Boosts fibroblast renewal and stimulates the synthesis of collagen molecules within the dermis, thus preserving its **ACTIVE** structural organization. It also protects against free radicals, limiting damaging effects. **INGREDIENTS Tocopherol (Vitamin E)** - Known as an antioxidant "superstar" due to its incredible healing and repairing properties and provides natural protection from damage caused by the sun.

COMPLETE **INGREDIENT** LISTING

Purified Water, Peptan® SR Marine (Hydrolyzed Collagen Peptide), Sodium Hyaluronate (Hyaluronic Acid), Pentavintin® (Saccharide Isomerate), Rosa Centifolia Flower Extract, Glycerin.

TLi – EPIDERMAL GROWTH FACTOR (EGF) COMPLEX (STEP 1)

SKIN TYPES	Appropriate for all skin types including sensitive.
DESCRIPTION	This Firming Mask is a two-step process combining a rich serum mask with a preformed gel mask. Formulated with peptides, epidermal growth factor, and hyaluronic acid, it helps support the appearance of firmer, smoother, and more radiant skin. This carefully crafted blend works to enhance hydration and promote a vibrant, healthy-looking complexion. With regular use, skin may feel more supple and look refreshed, revealing a youthful glow after just one to two treatments.
DIRECTIONS	Professional Use- This two-step process should be used in conjunction with the EGF Firming Complex Boosting Mask Step 2 and the Lightwave Infusion System. Please see <i>Topical Light Infusion EGF Firming Complex</i> protocol for complete infusion details.
POWER PURE™ INGREDIENTS	EGF - This synthetic Human Epidermal Growth Factor increases the rate of healing and supports natural skin rejuvenation and revitalization and has shown to restore aging cells by regulating cellular growth and modifying skin behavior. Medical Grade Hyaluronic Acid - Increases moisture retention, providing a more hydrated and supple skin texture. Hyaluronic Acid holds more hydration to the skin than any other natural substance. Epigallocatechin Gallate (ECGC) - As a free radical scavenger, EGCG protects against oxidative free-radical DNA damage, and the effects of ionizing radiation and ultraviolet radiation. It inhibits lipid peroxidation and helps prevent skin from wrinkling and aging. Copper Tripeptide-1- Assists is tissue repair and provides collagen synthesis. Skin will be firmer and fine lines less noticeable. Trylagen®- Active peptides and proteins used to maintain collagen and boost the synthesis of collagen I, II, IV. Studies show wrinkle depth reduced by 29% in a month. Renovage™- A patented French formula clinically proven to boost moisture retention, reduce sun damage and protect against pre-mature aging. Continual use shows improved cellular communication, cellular division, and telomere stabilization.
ACTIVE INGREDIENTS	Sea Kelp Bioferment - A natural oil-free moisturizer that supplement the skin's intercellular matrix and protect the skin cells from losing water. It is a natural moisturizing factor. L-Carosine - An emollient that helps the skin to retain water and remain supple. It also protects the skin cells from water loss. It is a natural moisturizing factor. Magnesium Ascorbyl Phosphate - A stable, water soluble derivative of Vitamin C. This potent antioxidant protects the skin from oxidation including UV rays, improves skin elasticity by stimulating collagen production, inhibits skin cells to produce melanin, lightens and brightens the skin, and acts as an anti-inflammatory agent. Betulinic Acid- A natural antioxidant shown to actively reduces inflammation and inhibits the enzyme elastase to prevent and correct the loss of elastic fibers.
COMPLETE INGREDIENT LISTING	Purified Water, Aloe Barbadensis Leaf Juice, Pseudoalteromonas Ferment Extract, Glycerin, Cucumis Sativus Fruit Extract, Chrysin, L-Sodium Hyaluronate, Hydrolyzed Wheat Protein, L-Carnosine, Palmitoyl Oligopeptide, N-Hydroxysuccinimide, Palmitoyl Tetrapeptide-7, Lactobacillus/Nereocysstis Leutkeana Ferment Filtrate, Camellia Sinensis Leaf Extract, Palmitoyl Pentapeptide-3, rH-Oligopeptide-1, Sodium PCA, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Betulinic Acid, N-Acetyl Glucosamine, Magnesium Ascorbyl Phosphate, Hydrolyzed Soy Protein, Betulinic Acid, N-Acetyl Glucosamine, Magnesium Ascorbyl Phosphate, Hydrocotyl Extract, Tripeptide-10 Citrulline, Niacinamide, Tripeptide-1, Lecitthin, Punica Granatum Extract, Aescin, Boswellia Serrata Extract, Xanthan Gum, Triethanolamine, Caprylyl Glycol Steareth-20, Polysorbate-20, Carbomer, Phenoxyethanol.

TLi – EPIDERMAL GROWTH FACTOR (EGF) COMPLEX (STEP 2)

SKIN TYPES

Appropriate for all skin types including sensitive.

DESCRIPTION

This 2-step treatment combines a rich serum mask with a preformed gel mask to help improve the appearance of firmness and hydration. Formulated with peptides, epidermal growth factor, and hyaluronic acid, this mask helps promote smoother, more radiant, and revitalized skin. The deeply moisturizing formula works to refresh and rejuvenate the skin's surface, leaving it feeling soft and supple. Regular use can help skin look visibly firmer, more even-toned, and refreshed after just 1-2 treatments.

DIRECTIONS

Professional Use- This two-step process should be used in conjunction with the EGF Firming Complex Boosting Serum Step 1 and the Lightwave System. Please see *Topical Light Infusion EGF Firming Complex* protocol for complete infusion details.

Peptan® SR Marine (Hydrolyzed Collagen Peptide)- Boosts fibroblast renewal and stimulates the synthesis of collagen molecules within the dermis, thus preserving its structural organization. It also protects against free radicals, limiting damaging effects.

POWER PURE™ INGREDIENTS

Medical Grade Hyaluronic Acid - Increases moisture retention, providing a more hydrated and supple skin texture. Hyaluronic Acid holds more hydration to the skin than any other natural substance.

Adifyline®Peptide - Has been clinically proven to increases fatty tissue volume. This powerful volumizer has been used to increase cheek density to help restore a youthful appearance.

Uplevity™ Peptide – A multifunction peptide that actively targets sagging skin from the inside out. This powerful peptide counteracts gravity by organizing elastin fibers and improving dermal cohesion, resulting in increased firmness and a decrease in fine lines.

ACTIVE INGREDIENTS

Tocopherol (Vitamin E) - Known as an antioxidant "superstar" due to its incredible healing and repairing properties and provide natural protection from damage caused by the sun.

COMPLETE INGREDIENT LISTING

Purified Water, Peptan® SR Marine (Hydrolyzed Collagen Peptide), L-Sodium hyaluronate (Hyaluronic Acid), Acetyl Hexapeptide-38, Tocopherol (D-Alpha), Acetyl Tetrapeptide-2, Rosa Centifolia Flower Extract, Glycerin, Butylene Glycol, Caprylyl Glycol.

TLi-PRO POWER C LIQUID ACTIVATOR & VITAMIN C SPHERE(STEP 1)

SKIN TYPES Appropriate for mature and aging skin. Our proprietary Pro Power C Liquid Activator combines with our Highly Concentrated Vitamin C Sphere to deliver a fresh, potent formulation at the time of use. This innovative two-step process blends a serum with a concentrated vitamin C powder sphere, creating DESCRIPTION an enhanced infusion designed to support a radiant and revitalized appearance. Ideal for enhancing the skin's natural brightness and improving overall tone and texture, this infusion helps promote a smoother, more vibrant look after just 1-2 applications. Professional Use - This is a two-step system. First, crush the pro power c Spere in the glass jar using the spatula found on the lid of the jar. Next, add Step 1 syringe of liquid activator to the jar containing the crushed sphere. Replace the lid to the jar and shake well. Use the syringe to draw the liquid activator back out of the jar. Apply the liquid evenly to the face **DIRECTIONS** and neck area. Once the entire syringe from Step 1 has been applied, apply Step 2 Pro Power C Boosting Mask. Once the mask is in place, please see Topical Light Infusion Pro Power C protocol for complete infusion details. L-Ascorbic Acid- This effective vitamin c sphere is freeze-dried in its purest form to maintain peak potency at almost an 80% concentration making it less likely to cause any irritation and highly tolerable by the skin. It has been proven to stimulate collagen production and is one of the strongest antioxidants available. Glutathione- A potent antioxidant which is used to help lighten and brighten again and sun damaged skin. When used in conjunction with vitamin c, the effects are amplified for quicker, more noticeable results. POWER PURE™ Telangyn® Peptide- This clinically proven tetrapeptide reduces redness and inflammation **INGREDIENTS** and temporarily prevents additional inflammation from occurring. It calms and soothes the skin for a more constituent tone and colorization. **Uplevity™ Peptide** – A multifunction peptide that actively targets sagging skin from the inside out. This powerful peptide counteracts gravity by organizing elastin fibers and improving dermal cohesion, resulting in increased firmness and a decrease in fine lines. Matmarine™Blue- A naturally marine derived biotech ferment which boosts hydration levels and reduces excess sebum. It helps treat imperfections such as large pores and excessive shininess. Medical Grade Hyaluronic Acid - Increases moisture retention, providing a more hydrated and supple skin texture. Hyaluronic Acid holds more hydration to the skin than any other natural substance. Bovine Colostrum- Contains an ample amount of growth factors to stimulate skin barrier repair and reduce inflammation. In addition, this immune stimulant jump starts reepithelialization and boosts collagen synthesis. **ACTIVE** Sepitonic® M3- This multi-mineral, chrono-energizing agent is made up of Magnesium, **INGREDIENTS** Zinc, and Copper. These elements help to maintain skin function and stimulate cellular regeneration while enhancing and brightening skin tone and restoring skin vitality. Magnesium- Encourages protein synthesis and phosphates transfer. Copper- Encourages synthesis of ATP, keratin, and collagen. Zinc- Plays a role in the synthesis of DNA. It helps combat aging by stimulating reversal of the collagen matrix. Power Pure Vitamin C Sphere: L-Ascorbic Acid, Polyquaternium-10, Simmondsia Chinensis (Jojoba) Seed Oil. **COMPLETE** Step 1 Liquid Activator: Purified Water, L-Sodium hyaluronate (Hyaluronic Acid), Bovine **INGREDIENT** Colostrum, Magnesium Asparatate, Zinc Gluconate, Copper Gluconate, Silver, Acetyl **LISTING** Tetrapeptide-40, Acetyl Tetrapeptide-2, Bacillus Ferment, Saccharomyces Ferment

Filtrate, Citrus Aurantium Dulcis, Citrus Grandis Peel, Caprylyl Glycol.

TLi-PRO POWER C BOOSTING MASK (STEP 2)

SKIN TYPES

Appropriate for mature and aging skin.

DESCRIPTION

This thin, translucent hyaluronic gel mask serves as the final finishing step in our advanced Vitamin C infusion treatment. The pre-formed gel mask is infused with hyaluronic acid and three amino acids known for their skin-conditioning properties, helping to enhance the effects of our fresh vitamin C sphere. This treatment can be used as a standalone booster for any facial experience or as part of a skincare regimen focused on antioxidant and antiaging benefits.

Professional Use- This is a two-step system.

- 1. Crush the pro power C Sphere in the glass jar using the spatula found on the lid of the jar.
- 2. Add Step 1 syringe of liquid activator to the jar containing the crushed sphere. Replace the lid to the jar and shake well. Use the syringe to draw the liquid activator back out of the jar. Apply the liquid evenly to the face and neck area.

DIRECTIONS

- 3. Once the entire syringe from Step 1 has been applied, open the packet, and gently unfold the topically infused gel mask. Remove the paper backing. Place the crystal-clear gel mask on the face with the eyes, nose and mouth openings positioned in the appropriate places. To maximize the mask, smooth the gel so that it lays flat on the skin and covers as much area as possible but still allows the client to feel comfortable.
- 4. Once the mask is in place, please see *Topical Light Infusion Pro Power C* protocol for complete infusion details.

POWER PURE™ INGREDIENTS

Medical Grade Hyaluronic Acid - Increases moisture retention, providing a more hydrated and supple skin texture. Hyaluronic Acid holds more hydration to the skin than any other natural substance.

ACTIVE INGREDIENTS

Sh-oligopeptide-1- A beneficial growth factor peptide composed of three amino acid superstars: glycine, histidine, and lysine. Glysine is a small anti-aging amino acid that penetrates easily to improve moisture content, increase collagen synthesis, and promote skin repair. Histidine is a powerful antioxidant which has shown to sooth and protect skin from irritation. Lysine helps firm and tighten the skin by stimulating the production of collagen.

COMPLETE INGREDIENT LISTING

Purified Water, glycerin, L-Sodium hyaluronate (Hyaluronic Acid), Bovine Colostrum, Sholigopeptide-1, Xanthan Gum, Hydroxyethylcellulose, Ammonium Acryloyldimethyltaurate/VP Copolymer. Ethylhexylglycerin, Decyl Glucoside, Propylene Glycol.

TLi – RESVERATROL ILLUMINATING COMPLEX (STEP 1) SYRINGE

ILI INLUVE	RATRUL ILLUMINATING COMPLEX (STEP 1) SYRINGE				
SKIN TYPES	Appropriate for all skin types including sensitive.				
DESCRIPTION	This peptide-rich brightening booster complex is formulated to help enhance radiance and improve skin texture. The two-step process combines a thick serum mask with a preformed gel mask. This antioxidant-rich formulation features encapsulated resveratrol, peptides, and niacinamide—ingredients known for their skin-conditioning and brightening properties. Together, these key ingredients support a more even skin tone, help reduce the appearance of redness, promote hydration, and contribute to a smoother, healthier-looking complexion. Brighter, smoother, and more even-toned skin may be noticeable after just 1-2 applications.				
DIRECTIONS	Professional Use- This two-step process should be used in conjunction with the Resveratrol Illuminating Complex Boosting Mask Step 2 and the Lightwave Infusion System. See <i>Topical Light Infusion Resveratrol Illuminating Complex</i> protocol for complete infusion details.				
POWER PURE™ INGREDIENTS	Encapsulated Resveratrol – A stable form of the potent polyphenol resveratrol. It helps protect skin from negative environmental influences and helps prevent oxidation and discoloration. It brightens a tired-looking complexion and has significant skin-calming and firming properties that help fight the overall aging and prematurely aging process.				
	Reproage™ Peptide (Acetyl Hexapeptide-8) - A bio engineered peptide that supports repairing the epidermal basal layer for smoother, more radiant, and visually rejuvenated complexion. Studies show the skin regenerated itself at a rate equivalent to that of 17 years younger (volunteers aged 50-55), and roughness decreased up to 41.3% after 56 days of use.				
	Adifyline® Peptide (Acetyl Hexapeptide-38) - This peptide increases local volume improving facial appearance and providing a curvy silhouette, by promoting PGC-1a expression and lipid accumulation in the adipose tissue.				
	Niacinamide (B3) - Studies have shown that Niacinamide smoothes out wrinkles and inhibits photocarcinogenesis. It stimulates microcirculation in the dermis, increases ceramide and fatty acid levels in the skin, reduces water loss, reduces inflammation, and increases hydration.				
ACTIVE INGREDIENTS	Medical Grade Hyaluronic Acid - Increases moisture retention, providing a more hydrated and supple skin texture. Hyaluronic Acid holds more hydration to the skin than any other natural substance.				
	Aloe Barbadensis - Aids in calming and soothing dry and irritated skin. Aloe Vera is a powerful moisturizer with antibiotic and wound healing abilities. It has remarkable healing abilities because it is a natural oxygenator (drawing and holding oxygen to the skin).				
COMPLETE INGREDIENT LISTING	Purified Water, Aloe Barbadensis Leaf Juice, Glycerin, Niacinamide (Vitamin B3) Resveratrol, Emulsifying Wax, Avocado Fruit Oil, Hyaluronic Acid, Tocopherol (Vitamin E), Sunflower Seed Oil, Neem Seed Oil, Rosemary Leaf Extract, Resveratrol, Butyrospermum Parkii (Shea) Butter Extract, Lecithin, Acetyl Hexapeptide-8, Acetyl Hexapeptide-38, Sunflower Seed Oil, Xanthan Gum, Citrus Paradisi (Grapefruit) Oil, Disodium Coco-Glucoside Tartrate, Potassium Sorbate, Disodium Phosphate, Beeswax, Sodium Phosphate, Caprylyl Glycol Butylene Glycol, Phenoxyethanol, Tetrasodium Glutamate Diacetate.				

TLi – RESVERATROL ILLUMINATING COMPLEX (STEP 2) GEL MASK

SKIN TYPES

Appropriate for all skin types including sensitive.

DESCRIPTION

This peptide-rich brightening booster complex is formulated to help enhance radiance and improve the appearance of skin texture. The two-step process combines a thick serum mask with a pre-formed gel mask. This antioxidant-rich formulation blends encapsulated resveratrol with peptides and niacinamide ingredients known for their skin-conditioning and brightening properties. Together, these key ingredients help reduce the appearance of redness, support a more even skin tone, promote hydration, and contribute to a smoother, healthier-looking complexion. Brighter, smoother, and more even-toned skin may be noticeable after just 1-2 applications.

DIRECTIONS

Professional Use- This two-step process should be used in conjunction with the Resveratrol Illuminating Complex Boosting Mask Step 1 and the Lightwave Infusion System. See *Topical Light Infusion Resveratrol Illuminating Complex* protocol for complete infusion details.

Reproage™ Peptide (Acetyl Hexapeptide-8) - A bio engineered peptide that supports repairing the epidermal basal layer for smoother, more radiant, and visually rejuvenated complexion. Studies show the skin regenerated itself at a rate equivalent to that of 17 years younger (volunteers aged 50-55), and roughness decreased up to 41.3% after 56 days of use.

POWER PURE™ INGREDIENTS

Resveratrol – A stable form of the potent polyphenol resveratrol. It helps protect skin from negative environmental influences and helps prevent oxidation and discoloration. It brightens a tired-looking complexion and has significant skin-calming and firming properties that help fight the overall aging and prematurely aging process.

Provinols™ (Red Wine Extract) - Composed of polyphenols of Cabernet-Sauvignon red wine collected in the Languedoc-Roussillon regions (South East of France) and selected for its antioxidant content. PROVINOLS™ is a natural and efficient source of antioxidant polyphenols contained in red wine, in which properties are known as "The French Paradox". Obtained by a natural extraction process, PROVINOLS™ contains 95% of total polyphenols and its spectrum represents all the polyphenols of red wine.

Peptan® SR Marine (Hydrolyzed Collagen Peptide)- Boosts fibroblast renewal and stimulates the synthesis of collagen molecules within the dermis, thus preserving its structural organization. It also protects against free radicals, limiting damaging effects.

Medical Grade Hyaluronic Acid - Increases moisture retention, providing a more hydrated and supple skin texture. Hyaluronic Acid holds more hydration to the skin than any other natural substance.

ACTIVE INGREDIENTS

Aloe Barbadensis - Aids in calming and soothing dry and irritated skin. Aloe Vera is a powerful moisturizer with antibiotic and wound healing abilities. It has remarkable healing abilities because it is a natural oxygenator (drawing and holding oxygen to the skin).

Tocopherol (Vitamin E) - Known as an antioxidant "superstar", due to its incredible healing and repairing properties and providing natural protection from damage caused by the sun.

COMPLETE INGREDIENT LISTING

Purified Water, Aloe Barbadensis Leaf Juice, Sodium Hyaluronate, Acetyl Hexapeptide-8, Resveratrol, Glycerin, Red Wine Extract, Ceratonia Siliqua Gum, Tocopheryl Acetate, Hydrolyzed Collagen, Polysorbate 80, Disodium EDTA, Potassium Sorbate, Disodium Phosphate, Sodium Phosphate, Caprylyl Glycol.

Topical Light Infusion Protocols	Light Steps	Topical	TLi Infusion Time	ELITE Add LW	ReAct 2880 Add LW	ReAct 1200 Add LW
TLi Wrinkle Repair Treatment	LW > Infusion	2 steps	21 mins (BL)	8 mins	10 mins	12 mins
TLi Brightening Treatment	LW > Infusion	2 steps	18 mins (BL)	8 mins	10 mins	12 mins
TLi Post Recovery Treatment	LW > Infusion	2 steps	17 mins (BL)	8 mins	10 mins	12 mins
TLi Peptide Pro Nutrient Boosting Mask	Infusion > LW	1 step	19 mins (BL)	8 mins	10 mins	12 mins
TLi Collagen Renewal Boosting Mask	LW > Infusion	1 step	20 mins (BL)	8 mins	10 mins	12 mins
TLi Body Firming Treatment	LW > Infusion	1 step	20 mins (BL)	8 mins	10 mins	12 mins
TLi Blemish Control Treatment	Infusion > LW	1 step	20 mins (BL)	8 mins	10 mins	12 mins
TLi Retinol Revitalizing Treatment	LW > Infusion	1 step	20 mins (BL)	8 mins	10 mins	12 mins
TLi Hydra Fortifying Ceramide Boosting Mask	LW > Infusion	1 step	21 mins (BL)	8 mins	10 mins	12 mins
TLi Hyaluronic Peptide Boosting Gel Mask	LW > Infusion	1 step	15 mins (BL)	8 mins	10 mins	12 mins
TLi Plumping Hydration Boosting Gel Mask	LW > Infusion	1 step	15 mins (BL)	8 mins	10 mins	12 mins
TLi EGF Firming Boosting Complex	LW > Infusion	2 steps	18 mins (BL)	8 mins	10 mins	12 mins
TLi Pro Power C Booster	LW > Infusion	2 steps	12 mins (Red)	8 mins(IR)	10 mins(IR)	12 mins(IR)
TLi Resveratrol Illuminating Boosting Complex	LW > Infusion	2 steps	16 mins (Red)	8 mins(IR)	10 mins(IR)	12 mins(IR)

LIGHTWAVE Protocols	ELITE	ReAct PRO	ReAct1200
LW1 Anti-Aging	14 mins	20 mins	27 mins
LW2 Pigmentation	16 mins	20 mins	24 mins
LW3 Scar	16 mins	20 mins	25 mins
LW4 Preventative Care	15 mins	20 mins	25 mins
LW5 Flaccid Skin	16 mins	20 mins	32 mins
LW6 Discomfort	15 mins	20 mins	30 mins
LW7 Red/IR*	20 mins	20 mins	30 mins
LW8 IR Only*	10 mins	15 mins	25 mins
LW9 Red Only*	10 mins	15 mins	25 mins
LW10 Blue/Red*	20 mins	30 mins	30 mins
LW11 Blue Only*	10 mins	15 mins	25 mins

Confidential Protected – Not to be shared without LTW's (LIGHTWAVE's) permission